
KALAMAZOO COUNTY BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MEETING DATE: Thursday, October 23, 2025
PLACE OF MEETING: 201 W. Kalamazoo Ave. Kalamazoo, MI 49007 Room 207-A
TIME: 3:00 pm

AGENDA

Link to join Webinar
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86081189885
Webinar ID: 860 8118 9885 

1. Call to Order: 3:00

2. Roll Call and Members Excused

3. Approval of the Agenda

4. Approval of Minutes: BRA Minutes of September 25, 2025

5. Public Comments (4 minutes each)

6. Consent Agenda
a. From General Fund:

i. $23,257.50 - FY25Q3 Reimbursement to Planning Dept
ii. $3,040.28 – Fishbeck Invoice 457242 (W.O. 2025-1 Gen. Env.)
iii. $3,600.00 – Fishbeck Invoice 457231 (W.O. 2025-4 KCC Parchment Mill)

b. Project Business:
i. The Mill at Vicksburg – Paper City Development, LLC

1. $265.72 FY25Q4 Admin Invoice for EGLE Loan (State Fiscal Year)
2. FY25Q4 Authorization for Staff to Submit EGLE Loan Report

c. From EPA Grant Fund:
i. $1,200.00 – FY25Q4 Admin Invoice BRA-BF-00E03048-1 (State Fiscal Year)
ii. $41.53 - Vista print invoice EPA Supplies Window Decal ($.47 to fund 243)
iii. $2,166.31 - Fishbeck Invoice 457075 (WO#2 Outreach and Programmatic)
iv. $477.95 – Fishbeck Invoice 456901 (WO#18 J. Smith Ent.)
v. $6,779.01 – Fishbeck Invoice 456973 (WO #20 Flowers Automotive)

d. KCBRA Business:
i. KCBRA 2026 Meeting Calendar

7. Discussion and/or Action Calendar

a. Action: Kalamazoo County Land Bank Eastside Condo Project
i. Ad-Hoc Committee Update
ii. Part I & Part II Project Applications

b. Action: Green Development Ventures, LLC Development Agreement Draft



 

 
c. Action: Green Development Ventures, LLC – Ali Home Project Part I & Part II Project 

Applications 
 

d. Discussion/Action: The Mill at Vicksburg 
i. Authorization of staff to make payments to Paper City Development, LLC, for 

quarterly reports previously approved by KCBRA, once EGLE approval is 
received. 

ii. Brownfield Plan Capture Update  
 

e. Action/Discussion: Fishbeck 
i. General Environmental Memo & Billing Summary 

ii. EPA Grant Memo & Billing Summary  
iii. W.O. 2025-1 General Environmental Amendment #1 

 
f. Action: General Environmental Contract Addendum #4 

 
g. Action: Developer Invoice Packets for Eligible Expenses in Brownfield Plans 

i. City of Portage Invoice Packet #1 total $2,899,102.45 (Project Spartan/ Fed 
Ex) 
 
 

8. Financial Reports 
 

a. Discussion: KCBRA General Fund 243 Report Q3 Report 
b. Discussion: KCBRA Local Brownfield Revolving Fund 242 Report  

 
9. Staff Report/Updates 

a. Staff Completed 3 IEDC Courses towards CEcD (MEDA Basic Economic 
Development Course, Managing Economic Development Organizations, & Real 
Estate Development and Reuse) 

b. Rivers Edge Project (received ‘16 EPA Grant Dollars) PILOT not BFP w/City BRA 
c. Kalamazoo County Housing TIF Policy Draft #2 Presented at 10/21/2025 COW  
d. KCBRA Operational Policy Update (Draft Policy Pending for November) 

 
 

10. Other 

11. Board Member Comments  

12. Adjournment 

 



 

 

Next Regular Meeting: Thursday, November 20, 2025, at 3:00 p.m.  
NEXT MEETING HELD ON THE THIRD THURSDAY OF THE MONTH 

Room 207a, County Admin Bldg - Or alternatively, held electronically or via 
teleconference.  Please see the KCBRA website at www.kalcountybrownfield.com for 

electronic meeting notice and instructions 
BOARD MEMBERS: 

PLEASE CALL 384-8305 OR EMAIL MRWALT@KALCOUNTY.COM  
IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND THE MEETING 

Meetings of the Kalamazoo County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority are open to all 
without regard to race, sex, color, age, national origin, religion, height, weight, marital status, 
political affiliation, sexual orientation, gender identity, or disability.  The Kalamazoo County 
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and 
services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being 
considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the meeting upon four (4) 
business days’ notice to the Kalamazoo County BRA.  Individuals with disabilities requiring 
auxiliary aids or services should contact the Kalamazoo County BRA by writing or calling: 
 Macy Rose Walters 
 Brownfield Redevelopment Administrator 
 Kalamazoo County Government 
 201 West Kalamazoo Avenue 
 Kalamazoo, MI 49007      TELEPHONE:  (269) 384-8305 



KALAMAZOO COUNTY BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MEETING DATE: Thursday, September 25, 2025
PLACE OF MEETING: 201 W. Kalamazoo Ave. Kalamazoo, MI 49007 Room 207-A
TIME: 3:00 pm

DRAFT - MINUTES

Present: Christopher Carew, Lana Escamilla, Chad Goodwill, Kyle Gulau, Jared Lutz, Jodi 
Milks, Monteze Morales, and Kenneth Peregon
Members Excused: Andrew Wenzel
Vacancies: none
Kalamazoo Township: none
Oshtemo Township: none
Staff: Macy Rose Walters, Brownfield Redevelopment Administrator and Rachael Grover, 
Planning Director
Consultant: Therese Searles, Fishbeck & Logan Mulholland, Fishbeck
Recording Secretary: Macy Rose Walters
County Commissioners: Monteze Morales
Community: 4

1. Call to Order: Chair Peregon called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m.

2. Roll Call and Members Excused: Monteze Morales joined the meeting at 3:03 pm and
attended virtually through OAG ADA accommodation 2022-7318. Eight (8) voting
members of nine (9) board of directors were present. Director Wenzel was excused,
and Director Gulau was excused at 4:30 p.m.

3. Approval of the Agenda:

Chair Peregon requested to add Item 6 a viii – Authorization for Staff to register for the
Michigan Association of Planners Conference, to be held in Kalamazoo, MI from October
22-24, 2025. Conference fee up to $515.00. The Chair also requested to change item 6aiii
amount from $195.00 to $65.00.
Director Milks moved to approve Item 3 as amended, and Director Gulau seconded.
A roll call vote was taken, the motion carried with eight (8) Yes, zero (0) No, and no
abstentions.

4. Approval of Minutes: BRA Minutes of August 28, 2025

Staff noted a correction to the minutes, Item 6 bi 2 should read as “General Mills 14th TIF
reimbursement”

Director Lutz moved to approve Item 4 as amended, the Minutes of August 28, 2025,
Director Carew seconded. None opposed, motion carried.



 

 

5. Public Comments (4 minutes each) none 

6. Consent Agenda    
a. From General Fund: 

i. $262.50 - Varnum Invoice 1388069 (the B on Burdick) 
ii. $326.91 - Staff Travel Reimbursement for MEDA Basic Course 
iii. $195.00 $65.00 - International Economic Development Council (IEDC) 

Membership  
iv. $710.00 - IEDC Managing Economic Development Organizations Class Fee 
v. $710.00 - IEDC Real Estate Development & Reuse Class Fee 
vi. $535.00 – IEDC Business Retention & Expansion Class Fee 
vii. $1,840.00 – Fishbeck Invoice 455826 (W.O. 2025-1 Gen. Env.) 
viii. $515.00 – Authorization for Staff to Register for MAP Conference 10/22/25-

10/24/25 
b. Project Business: 

i. Developer Reimbursements for 2024 Tax Increment Revenue: 
1. $176,375.20 – IPUSA 1st TIF Payment ($5,901.45 State & 

$170,473.75 Local) 
2. $50,355.92 – Schupan 1st TIF Payment (Midlink BFP) (Local TIR) 

ii. Transfers into Local Brownfield Revolving Fund (LBRF): 
1. $2,300.00 – IPUSA 1st LBRF Transfer (2024 State TIR) 
2. $10,084.30 – Delta Marriott 2nd LBRF Transfer ($9,800.00 State 

2020 TIR & $284.30 Local 2024 TIR) 
iii. 3rd Party Reimbursements to KCBRA from 2024 TIR: 

1. $26,990.45 - 555 Eliza St. Brownfield Plan 1st Payment ($23,513.45 
State & $3,477.00 Local) 

c. From EPA Grant Fund:   
i. $1,458.94 – RJ’s Printing Invoice 25962 (EPA Grant Supplies) 
ii. $1,536.68 – Fishbeck Invoice 455824 (WO#2 Outreach & Programmatic) 
iii. $122.05 – Fishbeck Invoice 455827 (WO#18 J. Smith Ent.) 

d. From LBRF Fund: 
i. $35.00  - Fishbeck Invoice 455825 (W.O. 2025-3 RSFW 5928 E MI) 

 
Director Gulau moved to approve Item 6 as presented, Director Milks seconded. None 
opposed, motion carried. 

 
 

7. Discussion and/or Action Calendar
 

a. Discussion: Clark Logic 555 Eliza Street Brownfield Plan
i.  LBRF Loan Project Update from Clark Logic 

1. Loan Repayment Agreement Draft Pending 



 

 

ii. 2025 EGLE Loan Payment Amount Update ($31,500.00 2024 TIR) 
Developer representation was available to provide a brief project update related to a new 
IFT on the property, which may impact the future capture of the brownfield plan. It is 
estimated a new TIF table will be presented by Fishbeck at the October regular meeting.  

 
b. Discussion/Action: Kalamazoo County Land Bank Eastside Condo Project 

i. Ad-Hoc Committee Update 
Members of the ad-hoc committee disclosed that they did not have a recommendation for 
the board at this time. The committee met three times, once with the land bank staff. The 
committee had several questions related to the development of the property and the LISC 
loan, and the Land Bank has since circulated loan term documents for the committee to 
review.  

ii. Project Applications Part I & Part II 
Discussion ensued regarding Commissioner Morales’s previous opinion about being 
concerned about setting precedent over using LBRF funds to pay off another organization’s 
loan but believes the KCBRA should support the request as a grant, as the KCBRA and 
the Land Bank are both county entities. Director Gulau expressed concern over the request 
being a grant used to repay a loan to a national bank and the dollars not revolving back to 
the KCBRA.  
Director Carew moved to table item 7bii to the October 23, 2025, Regular Meeting. 
Director Gulau seconded, none opposed, motion carried.  
 

c. Discussion: KCBRA Operational Policy  
i. Eligible Activities to Accrue Interest Fishbeck Considerations 
ii. Staff Memo of Policy Update Considerations 

Discussion ensued related to the current KCBRA interest percentage amount of 3% on 
eligible activities with a 20% total cap within each brownfield plan. There was board 
consensus for staff to incorporate into the updated policy an increase of interest on eligible 
activities to 5%, keep the 20% total cap, and add language that discloses the potential 
development loss or potential rent loss is not an eligible cost to accrue interest for H-TIF 
brownfield plans.  Staff will provide a draft policy for the October regular meeting. 
 

d. Action/Discussion: Green Development Ventures, LLC 
i. BRA Staff Memo & Fishbeck 3rd Party Review  
ii. Green Development Ventures, LLC Brownfield Plan Presentation 

Director Lutz announced a conflict of interest and intention of abstaining from discussion 
and voting. 

 
Staff presented the brownfield plan and presentation. Michigan Growth Advisors and the 
developer were available to answer questions. The developer disclosed the changes from 
the project application which mentioned for-sale single family homes as income qualified 
units, changed to for-lease single family homes due to the need of additional funding to 
support the income qualifications and the housing millage applications not including sing 



 

 

family developments on applications for 2025. 
Director Gulau was excused at 4:30 p.m.  
 
Director Goodwill moved to approve item 7dii as presented, Director Milks 
seconded. A roll call vote was taken, the motion carried with five (5) Yes, zero (0) No, 
and Director Lutz and Commissioner Morales abstained.  
 

iii. Varnum Consent Waiver for Allen Edwin Homes 
Director Carew moved to authorize the Chair to sign item 7diii, Director Goodwill 
seconded. A roll call vote was taken, the motion carried with five (5) Yes, zero (0) No, 
and Director Lutz and Commissioner Morales abstained. 

 
e. Action/Discussion: Fishbeck 

i. General Environmental Memo & Billing Summary 

1. EPA Grant Coalition Application Budget Discussion 

Discussion ensued related to Comstock Township and the City of Kalamazoo being 
interested in participating in the next EPA grant coalition application cycle. Staff discussed 
conversations with the City of Kalamazoo’s willingness to pay half of the work order budget 
for application preparation and submittal. Consultant Searles presented the reports and will 
prepare an updated work order 2025-1 for to support the additional budget requests for the 
October regular meeting.  
Director Lutz moved to authorize Fishbeck prepare a work order for the next round 
of EPA Coalition Grant period, to prepare the grant application. Director Goodwill 
seconded, none opposed, motion carried.  
 

2. Previous 2025 EPA Coalition Grant Application (TAB Review) 

Staff requested technical assistance from the EPA for information related to how the 
previous EPA Coalition Grant had scored. The application had scored two points below the 
approval minimum, and it was encouraged to reapply in fall 2025.  
 

ii. EPA Grant Memo & Billing Summary 
1. Flowers Automotive Recycling Project Update (zoning approved) 
2. Grant ending September 30, 2025  

   
f. Action: Delta Marriott Hotel (Kalamazoo Hotel Group, LLC)  

i. $247,376.00 – 1st Developer Reimbursement/Paid in Full ($11,900.00 State 
2020 TIR & $235,476.00 Local TIR 2020-2024) 

ii. $12,754.07 – 2020 State Tax Increment Revenue Return ($3,226.00 SET & 
$9,528.07 School Operating) 

Director Carew moved to approve item 7fi-7fii as presented, Director Lutz seconded. 
None opposed, motion carried. 
 

g. Discussion: KCBRA General Environmental Consultant RFP Timeline  



 

 

Staff reminded the board that Fishbeck is consulted through October 2026 through the 
EGLE Loan for the Vicksburg Mill project. There was consensus from the board that they 
would not like to conduct an RFP at this time, and they may consider issuing an RFP after 
the next EPA grant cycle, if they need to go through the consultant selection process again 
in 2026. Staff will prepare an addendum to the contract for the October regular meeting 
extending the consulting contract through December 31, 2026.    

 
 

8. Financial Reports Staff presented the financial reports and Staff report/updates 
 

a. Discussion: KCBRA General Fund 243  
b. Discussion: KCBRA Local Brownfield Revolving Fund 242 Report 

 
9. Staff Report/Updates  

a. KCBRA fully reimbursed for 615 W. Kalamazoo Ave. by City BRA $22,630.17 
b. KCBRA 2024 Annual Report on County Commission October 7, 2025, Agenda  
c. Green Development Ventures, LLC Development Agreement Draft Pending 

 
10. Other none 

11. Board Member Comments none 

12. Adjournment Director Lutz moved to adjourn, Director Milks seconded, the meeting 
adjourned at 5:23 p.m. 

Next meeting: Thursday, October 23, 2025, at 3:00 p.m. 
NOTE: KCBRA MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FOURTH THURSDAY OF THE MONTH. 

Room 207a, County Admin Bldg - Or alternatively, held electronically or via teleconference.  
Please see the KCBRA website at www.kalcountybrownfield.com for electronic meeting 

notice and instructions 
BOARD MEMBERS: 

PLEASE CALL 384-8305 OR EMAIL MRWALT@KALCOUNTY.COM  
IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND THE MEETING 

Meetings of the Kalamazoo County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority are open to all 
without regard to race, sex, color, age, national origin, religion, height, weight, marital status, 
political affiliation, sexual orientation, gender identity, or disability.  The Kalamazoo County 
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and 
services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being 
considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the meeting upon four (4) 
business days’ notice to the Kalamazoo County BRA.  Individuals with disabilities requiring 
auxiliary aids or services should contact the Kalamazoo County BRA by writing or calling:
 Macy Rose Walters 
 Brownfield Redevelopment Administrator 
 Kalamazoo County Government 
 201 West Kalamazoo Avenue 
 Kalamazoo, MI 49007      TELEPHONE:  (269) 384-8305 



Planning & Development Department



Invoice Total 3,040.28

Kalamazoo County Brownfield Redevelopment 
Authority
Macy Walters
201 West Kalamazoo Avenue
Kalamazoo, MI  49008

October 17, 2025
Project No: 2304540.02
Invoice No: 000000457226

Project 2304540.02 KCBRA/W.O. 2025-1 Gen Environmental Review
For Professional Services through September 26, 2025
Phase General Review 2025
Labor

Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager .50 134.00 67.00
Staff Environmental Specialist 2.00 115.00 230.00
Senior Geologist 11.75 140.00 1,645.00
Staff Environmental Specialist 6.00 95.00 570.00

Totals 20.25 2,512.00
Total Labor 2,512.00

Reimbursable Expenses
Mileage

9/8/2025 Searles, Therese mileage 35.42
9/25/2025 Mulholland, Logan KCBRA Meeting 92.86

Total Reimbursables 128.28 128.28

Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 2,640.28 16,473.11 19,113.39

Limit 21,000.00
Remaining 1,886.61

2,640.28Total this Phase

Billings to Date
Current Prior Total

Fee 0.00 7,035.25 7,035.25
Labor 2,512.00 9,208.00 11,720.00
Expense 128.28 213.71 341.99
Unit 0.00 16.15 16.15
Totals 2,640.28 16,473.11 19,113.39

Phase Contractural Administrative Support 2025
Labor

Hours Rate Amount
Senior Geologist 2.50 140.00 350.00
Production Support .50 100.00 50.00

Totals 3.00 400.00
Total Labor 400.00

20,000.00

000000457242



Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 400.00 600.05 1,000.05

Limit 21,000.00
Remaining 19,999.95

400.00Total this Phase

Billings to Date
Current Prior Total

Fee 0.00 298.55 298.55
Labor 400.00 301.50 701.50
Totals 400.00 600.05 1,000.05

3,040.28Total this Invoice

Billings to Date
Current Prior Total

Fee 0.00 7,333.80 7,333.80
Labor 2,912.00 9,509.50 12,421.50
Expense 128.28 213.71 341.99
Unit 0.00 16.15 16.15
Totals 3,040.28 17,073.16 20,113.44

Page 2



Invoice Total 3,600.00

Kalamazoo County Brownfield Redevelopment 
Authority
201 West Kalamazoo Avenue
Kalamazoo, MI  49008

October 17, 2025
Project No: 2501481.00
Invoice No: 000000457231

Project 2501481.00 KCBRA/Island Ave and Belleisle Blvd
For Professional Services through September 26, 2025
Phase Phase I ESA

3,600.00Total this Phase

Billings to Date
Current Prior Total

Fee 3,600.00 0.00 3,600.00
Totals 3,600.00 0.00 3,600.00

3,600.00Total this Invoice

Billings to Date
Current Prior Total

Fee 3,600.00 0.00 3,600.00
Totals 3,600.00 0.00 3,600.00



Planning & Development Department



517-284-5169, DEQBrownfields@Michigan.gov

BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT PROGRAM 
GRANT AND LOAN QUARTERLY REPORT
AND PAYMENT REQUEST FORM

PROJECT DETAILS

Kalamazoo County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority Grant Report Loan Report

Paper City Development, LLC 2018-1323 N/A

6705

Jul 1, 2025 Sep 30, 2025 4 (July-Sep) 2025

Ken Peregon Oct 8, 2025

Chairperson, KCBRA +1 (269) 384-8305

201 West Kalamazoo Avenue

Kalamazoo Michigan 49007

EXPENDITURES

BRA-EGLE
GL Q4 2025 9/30/2025 Kalamazoo County Task 5  $265.72 Pending

2309 9/30/2025 Phillips Environmental Task 2C  $11,172.57 Pending

2311 9/30/2025 Phillips Environmental Task 2G $70.00 Pending

2312 9/30/2025 Phillips Environmental Task 5  $315.00 Pending

35966-2894-
5 8/18/2025 Waste Management Task 2C  $35,566.21 Pendng

35966-2894-
6 9/2/2025 Waste Management Task 2C  $1,308.79 Pending

25-0606-2 10/10/2025 Bailey Excavating Task 2C  $45,157.52 Pending

25-0606-2 10/10/2025 Abatement and Demolition Services Task 2C  $2,058.00 Pending

TOTAL:  $95,913.81 

          PROGRESS REPORT

1. Assessment
and

Investigation
 $0.00  $0.00  $0.00 N/A



Brownfield Redevelopment Grant and Loan Quarterly Report and Payment Request
2025 4 (July-Sep)Paper City Development, LLC N/A

2. Due Care  $770,771.28  $95,333.09  $495,640.02 Planning for next phase of development, including soil 
transportation and disposal.

3. Demolition  $392,435.72  $0.00  $392,435.72 N/A

4. 3rd Party 
Oversight  $40,000.00  $0.00  $9,732.50 N/A

5. Loan 
Administration  $37,500.00  $580.72  $15,445.36 Administration

6. Contingency  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00 N/A

TOTALS:  $1,240,707.00  $95,913.81  $913,253.60 

Continue Due Care Planning and Documentation for next phase of redevelopment, including soil transportation and disposal. 
Transportation and disposal of soils from the courtyard area is scheduled for August/September.

LOAN AWARDS INTEREST EARNED 

Our interest statement is attached.

Our loan disbursement is not in an interest-bearing account.

STATEMENT OF REVIEW AND APPROVAL

Please email the completed form and all supporting documentation to your Brownfield Grant and Loan Coordinator and to 
DEQBrownfields@Michigan.gov





Invoice
DATE

9/30/2025

INVOICE #

2309

BILL TO

Paper City Development
101 South Main Street
Vicksburg, MI 49097

Phillips Environmental
Consulting Services. Inc.

201 North Michigan Avenue
Vicksburg, MI 49097

PROJECT

1046A - Vicksburg Mill

Loan Task 2C - Soil Management

Phone #

269-501-5079

Total

Balance Due

DATE DESCRIPTION QUANTITY RATE AMOUNT

7/15/2025 Calls to kick off project and review soil erosion permit. 0.5 140.00 70.00
7/17/2025 Arrange for manifest signatures. 0.5 140.00 70.00
7/23/2025 Have manifests signed, contact Contractor and Laboratory re scheduling. 1.25 140.00 175.00
8/11/2025 Observation of soil excavation, including preparation and documentation. 11 140.00 1,540.00
8/11/2025 Excavation sampling. 0.75 140.00 105.00
8/12/2025 Observation of soil excavation, including preparation and documentation. 10 140.00 1,400.00
8/12/2025 Excavation sampling. 1.5 140.00 210.00
8/13/2025 Observation of soil excavation, including preparation and documentation. 4.25 140.00 595.00
8/13/2025 Excavation sampling. 0.75 140.00 105.00
8/15/2025 Scan in manifest and communication with client, create excel spreadsheet

summarizing loads taken to the landfill, and client representatives.
2.25 140.00 315.00

8/21/2025 Receive and review initial sampling report. Proof and request typos corrected. 1.5 140.00 210.00
8/22/2025 Receive and review second analytical report. Evaluate data and request meeting with

client.
2.25 140.00 315.00

8/25/2025 Data presentation in preparation for call with Client. 5 140.00 700.00
8/26/2025 Complete Waste Management Renewal form, with updated figures and volumes. 1.75 140.00 245.00
8/26/2025 Call with Steve Sielatycki regarding excavation results. Follow up with e-mails to

Frederick and EGLE and County.
1 140.00 140.00

8/27/2025 Prepare more detailed e-mail to EGLE re planned activities, receive approval and
schedule with Bailey Excavating.

2.25 140.00 315.00

8/28/2025 Prep for additional excavation. 0.75 140.00 105.00
8/29/2025 Observe additional soil excavation, including preparation and documentation. 3.25 140.00 455.00
8/29/2025 Collect additional soil samples for evaluation of VSR. Measure. 1.25 140.00 175.00
9/5/2025 Receive and review Laboratory report. Prepare data and e-mail for client. 0.75 140.00 105.00
9/8/2025 Approval finishing of backfill. 0.25 140.00 35.00
9/17/2025 Compile Landfill weight tickets, and compare to invoices and review of invoices for

approval for payment.
2.75 140.00 385.00

9/19/2025 Obtain landfill loading tickets, add to summary table and transmit to Frederick and
Bailey.

0.5 140.00 70.00

9/23/2025 Prepare memorandum regarding invoice review. 0.5 140.00 70.00
9/8/2025 Subcontracted Laboratory Services 1 489.50 489.50

Page 1



Invoice
DATE

9/30/2025

INVOICE #

2309

BILL TO

Paper City Development
101 South Main Street
Vicksburg, MI 49097

Phillips Environmental
Consulting Services. Inc.

201 North Michigan Avenue
Vicksburg, MI 49097

PROJECT

1046A - Vicksburg Mill

Loan Task 2C - Soil Management

Phone #

269-501-5079

Total

Balance Due

DATE DESCRIPTION QUANTITY RATE AMOUNT

9/30/2025 Administrative Charge 10.00% 48.95
9/8/2025 Subcontracted Laboratory Services 1 1687.00 1,687.00
9/30/2025 Administrative Charge 10.00% 168.70
9/8/2025 Subcontracted Laboratory Services 1 471.87 471.87
9/30/2025 Administrative Charge 10.00% 47.19
9/30/2025 Photoionization Detector (8/11, 8/12, 8/13 and 8/29) 4 85.00 340.00
9/30/2025 Mileage (8/11, 8/12, 8/13 and 8/29) 16 0.585 9.36

Page 2

$11,172.57

$11,172.57









Invoice
DATE

9/30/2025

INVOICE #

2311

BILL TO

Paper City Development
101 South Main Street
Vicksburg, MI 49097

Phillips Environmental
Consulting Services. Inc.

201 North Michigan Avenue
Vicksburg, MI 49097

PROJECT

1046A - Vicksburg Mill

Loan Task 2G - Due Care M&P

Phone #

269-501-5079

Total

Balance Due

DATE DESCRIPTION QUANTITY RATE AMOUNT

9/17/2025 Answer due care questions re wetlands. 0.5 140.00 70.00

$70.00

$70.00



Invoice
DATE

9/30/2025

INVOICE #

2312

BILL TO

Paper City Development
101 South Main Street
Vicksburg, MI 49097

Phillips Environmental
Consulting Services. Inc.

201 North Michigan Avenue
Vicksburg, MI 49097

PROJECT

1046A - Vicksburg Mill

Task 5 - Loan Administration

Phone #

269-501-5079

Total

Balance Due

DATE DESCRIPTION QUANTITY RATE AMOUNT

7/11/2025 Update fillable quarterly report with changes in approved amounts and compare to
EGLE Spreadsheet. Prepare quarterly report.

1.5 140.00 210.00

7/12/2025 Update fillable quarterly report with changes in approved amounts and compare to
EGLE Spreadsheet. Prepare quarterly report.

0.75 140.00 105.00

$315.00

$315.00



1 

Memo 
To: Correspondence File and EGLE Loan File (Location Code: 6705 and Tracking Code: 2018-

1323) 
  Paper City Development, LLC, Former Vicksburg Mill, West Highway Street, Vicksburg, MI. 
Project No. 225-1046A 

From: Lisa K. J. Phillips, Phillips Environmental Consulting Services, Inc. 
CC: Ms. Natasha Nielsen, Paper City Development. 

  Mr. Todd Batts, Fredrick Construction 
  Ms. Macy Walters, Kalamazoo County 
Mr. Douglas Koop, Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) 

Date: October 10, 2025 
Re: Contaminated Soil Disposal Invoice Review – Stockpiled Soils Hauled August 2025 

Invoice Review 
Between August 11 and August 29, 2025, 2,315.77 tons of soil generated from the courtyard area of the 
site was loaded and hauled by Bailey Excavating to Westside Landfill (Waste Management) in Three 
Rivers, Michigan for disposal. Disposal was in accordance with an approved Waste Profile. The weight 
tickets received with the invoices were compared to the bid received for the project, Non-Hazardous 
Waste Manifest (attached) and field records maintained by Phillips Environmental Consulting Services, 
Inc. during the hauling of the soils to confirm price, and that the loads and tonnage were consistent with 
expectations. A summary of the tonnage by load and by date are attached. With regard to the Waste 
Management invoices, no discrepancies were identified with regard to the invoiced amounts. Tipping 
fees and energy surcharges were in accord with the agreement and as approved by EGLE. 

Bailey Excavating invoiced the loading and transport of the soil to Waste Management in accordance 
with its successful bid, as approved by EGLE. The Bid Summary is attached. The invoice matches the 
tons transported, as documented by the Waste Management weight tickets (attached). 

During the excavation, a loose pipe that appeared to contain to be constructed of transite, an asbestos 
containing material (ACM) was encountered. This pipe was addressed by Abatement and Demolition 
Services, LLC (ADS). This was subject to a change order approved by the client and it was determined 
that the cost was reasonable. 

Attachments:  Summary of Total Tonnage, By Date, Hauled to Westside Landfill – August 2025
 

Non-Hazardous Waste Manafest14974595 thru 14974651 – August 
2025 Waste Management Weight Tickets 

Phillips  
Environmental 
Consulting Services, Inc. 



Paper City Development
The Mill at Vicksburg
Courtyard Excavation
August 11- , 2025

Date Manifest Number Soil Tonnage Ticket Number
8/11/2025 14974595 50.39 840499
8/11/2025 14974596 37.13 840522
8/11/2025 14974597 53.65 8440540
8/11/2025 14974598 28.90 840547
8/11/2025 14974599 52.79 840554
8/11/2025 14974600 32.52 840560
8/11/2025 14974601 52.60 840572 &73
8/11/2025 14974602 54.02 840576
8/11/2025 14974603 33.00 840584
8/11/2025 14974604 21.35 840592
8/11/2025 14974605 37.01 840597
8/11/2025 14974606 32.68 840599
8/11/2025 14974607 32.38 840619
8/11/2025 14974608 52.84 840620 & 21
8/11/2025 14974609 32.98 840624
8/11/2025 14974610 52.34 840639
8/11/2025 14974611 29.45 840638
8/11/2025 14974612 32.81 840643
8/11/2025 14974613 49.90 840649
8/11/2025 14974614 32.00 840656
8/11/2025 14974615 34.28 840658
8/11/2025 14974616 57.29 840667 & 69
8/11/2025 14974617 29.20 840677
8/11/2025 14974618 26.06 840679
8/11/2025 14974619 45.76 840682
8/11/2025 14974620 26.76 840711
8/11/2025 14974621 44.64 840726
8/11/2025 14974622 50.23 840731
8/11/2025 14974623 43.97 840737
8/11/2025 14974624 49.96 840742
8/11/2025 14974625 31.82 840744
8/11/2025 14974626 26.58 840745
8/11/2025 14974627 48.17 840763
8/11/2025 14974628 48.69 840762
8/11/2025 14974629 51.08 840767
8/11/2025 14974630 31.40 840772
8/12/2025 14974631 49.00 840775
8/12/2025 14974632 27.94 840780
8/12/2025 14974633 50.15 840796
8/12/2025 14974634 46.58 840798
8/12/2025 14974635 31.00 840799
8/12/2025 14974636 30.38 840802
8/12/2025 14974637 45.83 840809



Paper City Development
The Mill at Vicksburg
Courtyard Excavation
August 11-13, 2025

8/12/2025 14974638 51.65 840819
8/12/2025 14974639 28.24 840821
8/12/2025 14974640 30.97 840835
8/12/2025 14974641 46.83 840842
8/12/2025 14974642 28.87 840844
8/12/2025 14974643 28.63 840848
8/12/2025 14974644 20.97 840850
8/12/2025 14974645 25.59 840854
8/12/2025 14974646 52.86 840867
8/12/2025 14974647 50.05 840884
8/12/2025 14974648 25.27 840876
8/12/2025 14974649 31.50 840878
8/13/2025 14974650 58.66 840941
8/13/2025 14974651 25.81 840958
8/29/2025 14974652 37.92 843504
8/29/2025 14974653 44.44 843521

Total Tonnage: 2315.77

1,227.99$                  Tipping Charges 8/29
1,259.45$                  Tipping Charges 8/13

32,040.69$                Tipping Charges 8/11-8/12
2,181.97$                  Energy Surcharge 8/11 and 8/12

84.13$                        Energy Surcharge 8/13
80.80$                        Energy Surcharge 8/29

36,875.03$                TOTAL ALL DATES

2315.77 Tons 19.50/Ton 45,157.52$                

2148.94 Tons 8/11 and 8/12 32,040.70$                6.81% 2181.97

84.47 Tons 8/13 1,259.45$                  6.68% 84.13$                          

82.36 Tons 8/29 1,227.99$                  6.58% 80.80$                          

Total tipping Fees 34,528.13$                
Total Energy 

Surcharges 2,346.90$                     

2,266.10$      Energy Surcharges 8/11-8/13

Load and Transport

Total Energy Surcharges

Bailey Excavating



























































































































                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840499
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  173 76AB           Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974595
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       160920 lb
   In   08/11/2025 09:03:28   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         60140 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 09:03:28                 kburlew                     Net         100780 lb
                                                                        Tons            50.39
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      50.39  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840522
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  19                 Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974596
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       117260 lb
   In   08/11/2025 10:06:24   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         43000 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 10:06:24                 kburlew                     Net          74260 lb
                                                                        Tons            37.13
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      37.13  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840540
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  173 76AB           Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974597
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       167440 lb
   In   08/11/2025 10:36:19   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         60140 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 10:36:19                 kburlew                     Net         107300 lb
                                                                        Tons            53.65
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      53.65  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840547
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  22 18              Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974598
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       101900 lb
   In   08/11/2025 10:53:26   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         44100 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 10:53:26                 kburlew                     Net          57800 lb
                                                                        Tons            28.90
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      28.90  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840554
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   PET PETERS CONSTRUCTION
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  34 34D 48DD        Volume 50.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974599
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       166920 lb
   In   08/11/2025 11:08:17   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         61340 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 11:08:17                 kburlew                     Net         105580 lb
                                                                        Tons            52.79
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      52.79  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840560
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  19                 Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974600
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       108040 lb
   In   08/11/2025 11:28:32   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         43000 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 11:28:32                 kburlew                     Net          65040 lb
                                                                        Tons            32.52
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      32.52  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840572
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  175 75A            Volume 25.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974601
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       102700 lb
   In   08/11/2025 11:57:01   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         38080 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 11:57:01                 kburlew                     Net          64620 lb
                                                                        Tons            32.31
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      32.31  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840573
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  175 75B            Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974601
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        57440 lb
   In   08/11/2025 11:57:42   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         16860 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 11:57:42                 kburlew                     Net          40580 lb
                                                                        Tons            20.29
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      20.29  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840576
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  173 76AB           Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974602
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       168180 lb
   In   08/11/2025 12:15:45   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         60140 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 12:15:45                 kburlew                     Net         108040 lb
                                                                        Tons            54.02
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      54.02  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840584
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  22 18              Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974603
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       110100 lb
   In   08/11/2025 12:29:07   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         44100 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 12:29:07                 kburlew                     Net          66000 lb
                                                                        Tons            33.00
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      33.00  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840597
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   PET PETERS CONSTRUCTION
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  34 34D 48DD        Volume 50.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974605
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       135360 lb
   In   08/11/2025 12:59:37   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         61340 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 12:59:37                 kburlew                     Net          74020 lb
                                                                        Tons            37.01
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      37.01  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840599
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  19                 Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974606
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       108360 lb
   In   08/11/2025 13:03:29   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         43000 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 13:03:29                 kburlew                     Net          65360 lb
                                                                        Tons            32.68
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      32.68  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840592
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  160 67A            Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974604
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        81060 lb
   In   08/11/2025 12:49:29   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         38360 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 13:08:34   SCALE         kburlew                     Net          42700 lb
                                                                        Tons            21.35
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      21.35  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840619
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  152 59a            Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974607
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       101960 lb
   In   08/11/2025 13:34:43   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         37200 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 13:34:43                 kburlew                     Net          64760 lb
                                                                        Tons            32.38
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      32.38  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840620
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  175 75A            Volume 25.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974608
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       101160 lb
   In   08/11/2025 13:44:06   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         38080 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 13:44:06                 kburlew                     Net          63080 lb
                                                                        Tons            31.54
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      31.54  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840621
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  175 75B            Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974608
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        59460 lb
   In   08/11/2025 13:44:45   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         16860 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 13:44:45                 kburlew                     Net          42600 lb
                                                                        Tons            21.30
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      21.30  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840624
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  22 18              Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974609
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       110060 lb
   In   08/11/2025 13:50:19   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         44100 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 13:50:19                 kburlew                     Net          65960 lb
                                                                        Tons            32.98
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      32.98  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840638
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  160 67A            Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974611
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        97260 lb
   In   08/11/2025 14:17:22   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         38360 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 14:17:22                 kburlew                     Net          58900 lb
                                                                        Tons            29.45
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      29.45  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840639
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  173 76AB           Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974610
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       164820 lb
   In   08/11/2025 14:25:21   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         60140 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 14:25:21                 kburlew                     Net         104680 lb
                                                                        Tons            52.34
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      52.34  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840643
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  19                 Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974612
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       108620 lb
   In   08/11/2025 14:34:29   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         43000 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 14:34:29                 kburlew                     Net          65620 lb
                                                                        Tons            32.81
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      32.81  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840649
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   PET PETERS CONSTRUCTION
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  34 34D 48DD        Volume 50.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974613
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       161140 lb
   In   08/11/2025 14:51:18   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         61340 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 14:51:18                 kburlew                     Net          99800 lb
                                                                        Tons            49.90
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      49.90  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840656
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  152 59a            Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974614
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       101200 lb
   In   08/11/2025 15:04:15   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         37200 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 15:04:15                 kburlew                     Net          64000 lb
                                                                        Tons            32.00
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      32.00  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840658
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  22 18              Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974615
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       112660 lb
   In   08/11/2025 15:09:18   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         44100 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 15:09:18                 kburlew                     Net          68560 lb
                                                                        Tons            34.28
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      34.28  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840667
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  175 75A            Volume 25.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974616
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       102660 lb
   In   08/11/2025 15:29:37   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         38080 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 15:29:37                 kburlew                     Net          64580 lb
                                                                        Tons            32.29
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      32.29  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840668
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  175 75B            Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974616
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        66860 lb
   In   08/11/2025 15:30:22   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         16860 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 15:30:22                 kburlew                     Net          50000 lb
                                                                        Tons            25.00
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      25.00  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840677
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  160 67A            Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974617
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        96760 lb
   In   08/11/2025 15:44:23   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         38360 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 15:44:23                 kburlew                     Net          58400 lb
                                                                        Tons            29.20
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      29.20  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840679
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  19                 Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974618
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        95120 lb
   In   08/11/2025 15:51:39   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         43000 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 15:51:39                 kburlew                     Net          52120 lb
                                                                        Tons            26.06
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      26.06  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840682
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  173 76AB           Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974619
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       151660 lb
   In   08/11/2025 16:03:54   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         60140 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 16:03:54                 kburlew                     Net          91520 lb
                                                                        Tons            45.76
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      45.76  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840711
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  22 18              Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974620
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        97620 lb
   In   08/12/2025 07:18:12   SCALE         kwest3                      Tare         44100 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 07:18:12                 kwest3                      Net          53520 lb
                                                                        Tons            26.76
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      26.76  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840731
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   JF JAMES FULTON
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  229 251 252        Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974622
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       161880 lb
   In   08/12/2025 07:59:07   SCALE         kwest3                      Tare         61420 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 07:59:07                 kwest3                      Net         100460 lb
                                                                        Tons            50.23
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      50.23  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840737
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  173 76AB           Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974623
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       148080 lb
   In   08/12/2025 08:10:56   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         60140 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 08:10:56                 kburlew                     Net          87940 lb
                                                                        Tons            43.97
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      43.97  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840726
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  169 73AB           Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974621
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       146400 lb
   In   08/12/2025 07:49:23   SCALE         kwest3                      Tare         57120 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 08:14:52   SCALE         kburlew                     Net          89280 lb
                                                                        Tons            44.64
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      44.64  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840744
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  22 18              Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974625
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       107740 lb
   In   08/12/2025 08:34:08   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         44100 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 08:34:08                 kburlew                     Net          63640 lb
                                                                        Tons            31.82
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      31.82  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840745
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  19                 Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974626
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        96160 lb
   In   08/12/2025 08:43:52   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         43000 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 08:43:52                 kburlew                     Net          53160 lb
                                                                        Tons            26.58
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      26.58  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840742
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  156 41AB           Volume 50.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974624
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       155340 lb
   In   08/12/2025 08:23:38   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         55420 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 08:50:10   SCALE         kburlew                     Net          99920 lb
                                                                        Tons            49.96
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      49.96  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840762
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   JF JAMES FULTON
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  229 251 252        Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974628
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       158800 lb
   In   08/12/2025 09:34:02   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         61420 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 09:34:02                 kburlew                     Net          97380 lb
                                                                        Tons            48.69
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      48.69  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840763
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  169 73AB           Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974627
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       153460 lb
   In   08/12/2025 09:39:53   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         57120 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 09:39:53                 kburlew                     Net          96340 lb
                                                                        Tons            48.17
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      48.17  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840767
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  173 76AB           Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974629
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       162300 lb
   In   08/12/2025 09:46:54   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         60140 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 09:46:54                 kburlew                     Net         102160 lb
                                                                        Tons            51.08
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      51.08  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840772
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  22 18              Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974630
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       106900 lb
   In   08/12/2025 09:55:11   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         44100 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 09:55:11                 kburlew                     Net          62800 lb
                                                                        Tons            31.40
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      31.40  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840775
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  156 41AB           Volume 50.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974631
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       153420 lb
   In   08/12/2025 10:05:38   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         55420 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 10:05:38                 kburlew                     Net          98000 lb
                                                                        Tons            49.00
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      49.00  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840780
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  19                 Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974632
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        98880 lb
   In   08/12/2025 10:11:05   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         43000 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 10:11:05                 kburlew                     Net          55880 lb
                                                                        Tons            27.94
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      27.94  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840796
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   JF JAMES FULTON
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  229 251 252        Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974633
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       161720 lb
   In   08/12/2025 11:04:05   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         61420 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 11:04:05                 kburlew                     Net         100300 lb
                                                                        Tons            50.15
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      50.15  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840798
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  169 73AB           Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974634
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       150280 lb
   In   08/12/2025 11:14:27   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         57120 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 11:14:27                 kburlew                     Net          93160 lb
                                                                        Tons            46.58
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      46.58  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840799
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  22 18              Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974635
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       106100 lb
   In   08/12/2025 11:18:24   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         44100 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 11:18:24                 kburlew                     Net          62000 lb
                                                                        Tons            31.00
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      31.00  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840802
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  19                 Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974636
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       103760 lb
   In   08/12/2025 11:24:57   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         43000 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 11:24:57                 kburlew                     Net          60760 lb
                                                                        Tons            30.38
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      30.38  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840809
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  173 76AB           Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974637
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       151800 lb
   In   08/12/2025 11:49:49   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         60140 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 11:49:49                 kburlew                     Net          91660 lb
                                                                        Tons            45.83
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      45.83  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840819
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  156 41AB           Volume 50.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974638
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       158720 lb
   In   08/12/2025 12:04:08   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         55420 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 12:04:08                 kburlew                     Net         103300 lb
                                                                        Tons            51.65
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      51.65  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840821
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  160 67A            Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974639
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        94840 lb
   In   08/12/2025 12:08:42   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         38360 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 12:08:42                 kburlew                     Net          56480 lb
                                                                        Tons            28.24
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      28.24  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840835
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  22 18              Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974640
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       106040 lb
   In   08/12/2025 12:31:41   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         44100 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 12:31:41                 kburlew                     Net          61940 lb
                                                                        Tons            30.97
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      30.97  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840842
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   JF JAMES FULTON
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  229 251 252        Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974641
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       155080 lb
   In   08/12/2025 12:45:22   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         61420 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 12:45:22                 kburlew                     Net          93660 lb
                                                                        Tons            46.83
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      46.83  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840844
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  19                 Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974642
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       100740 lb
   In   08/12/2025 12:50:31   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         43000 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 12:50:31                 kburlew                     Net          57740 lb
                                                                        Tons            28.87
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      28.87  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840850
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  138 23A            Volume 30.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974644
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        80400 lb
   In   08/12/2025 13:06:27   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         38460 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 13:22:31   SCALE         kburlew                     Net          41940 lb
                                                                        Tons            20.97
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      20.97  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840848
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  152 42A            Volume 30.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974643
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        90960 lb
   In   08/12/2025 13:02:51   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         33700 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 13:24:41   SCALE         kburlew                     Net          57260 lb
                                                                        Tons            28.63
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      28.63  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840854
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  163 12A            Volume 30.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974645
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        91600 lb
   In   08/12/2025 13:12:24   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         40420 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 13:30:41   SCALE         kburlew                     Net          51180 lb
                                                                        Tons            25.59
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      25.59  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840867
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  156 41AB           Volume 50.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974646
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       161140 lb
   In   08/12/2025 13:51:01   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         55420 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 13:51:01                 kburlew                     Net         105720 lb
                                                                        Tons            52.86
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      52.86  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840876
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  160 67A            Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974648
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        88900 lb
   In   08/12/2025 14:11:49   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         38360 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 14:11:49                 kburlew                     Net          50540 lb
                                                                        Tons            25.27
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      25.27  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840878
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  22 18              Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974649
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       107100 lb
   In   08/12/2025 14:21:20   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         44100 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 14:21:20                 kburlew                     Net          63000 lb
                                                                        Tons            31.50
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      31.50  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840884
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  169 73AB           Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974647
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       157220 lb
   In   08/12/2025 14:35:01   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         57120 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 14:35:01                 kburlew                     Net         100100 lb
                                                                        Tons            50.05
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      50.05  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840941
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/13/2025                    Vehicle#  173 76AB           Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974650
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       177460 lb
   In   08/13/2025 08:23:57   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         60140 lb
   Out  08/13/2025 08:23:57                 kburlew                     Net         117320 lb
                                                                        Tons            58.66
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      58.66  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840958
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/13/2025                    Vehicle#  159 13A            Volume 30.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974651
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        85800 lb
   In   08/13/2025 09:21:03   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         34180 lb
   Out  08/13/2025 09:54:12   SCALE         kburlew                     Net          51620 lb
                                                                        Tons            25.81
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      25.81  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 843504
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/29/2025                    Vehicle#  177 76AB           Volume 50.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974652
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       136480 lb
   In   08/29/2025 09:08:06   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         60640 lb
   Out  08/29/2025 09:36:39   SCALE         kburlew                     Net          75840 lb
                                                                        Tons            37.92
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      37.92  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 843521
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/29/2025                    Vehicle#  173 55AB           Volume 50.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974653
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       141220 lb
   In   08/29/2025 09:53:01   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         52340 lb
   Out  08/29/2025 10:28:13   SCALE         kburlew                     Net          88880 lb
                                                                        Tons            44.44
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      44.44  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature







































 
 

 
 
October 9, 2025 
 
Rebecca Luong 
Paper City Development 
101 South Main Street 
Vicksburg, MI 49097 
 
 
RE:  Change Order 002_Additional Soil Removal & Credits 
   
        
Rebecca, 
 
This change order is for additional cost for soil removal/site restoration based on direction from Phillips 
Environmental Consulting Services. It includes removing transite pipe (Cement Pipe that contains 
Asbestos) found onsite during the excavation work and the cost to connect two roof drains to existing 
underground drain systems. This change order also contains credits for the balance of allowances. 
 
Additional Work:  $37,986.52 
Total Spoils hauled to Westside Landfill was 2,315.77 tons. The base bid was for 1,400 tons which is 
increase of 915.77 tons. The pricing per ton and square feet are derived from the bid. 

 Loading 915.77 tons of material at $5.00 per ton is $4,578.85 
 Trucking 915.77 tons of material to Westside Landfill at $14.50 per ton is $13,278.67.  
 Importing a total of 1,865.07 tons of Class II Sand. Base bid included 1,400 tons for an increase 

of 465.07 at $18.50 per ton is $8,603.80. 
 The site restoration base bid included importing, placing top dirt, and hydroseeding of 2,500 

square feet. The actual total came to 8,709 sf for an increase of 6,209 at $0.80 per square foot is 
$4,967.20. 

 Connection of two downs spouts to existing roof drains for $4,500.00. 
 Removal and proper disposal of the transite pipe for $2,058.00 

 
Credits:  ($26,405.00) 

 Credit unused funding from the following 
o Project Management ($1,155.00) 
o Supervision ($14,025.00) 
o Permits ($900.00) 
o Silt Fence ($10,325.00) 

 
 
 
 

120 E. Prairie Street, Suite C 
Vicksburg, MI 49097 

Phone: 269.349.8428
Fax: 269.475.5239 

frederickconstruction.com 

Total Spoils hauled to Westside Landfill was 2,315.77 tons. The base bid was for 1,400 tons which is
increase of 915.77 tons. The pricing per ton and square feet are derived from the bid.

Loading 915.77 tons of material at $5.00 per ton is $4,578.85
Trucking 915.77 tons of material to Westside Landfill at $14.50 per ton is $13,278.67.

Removal and proper disposal of the transite pipe for $2,058.00



 
  
Additional Work Total:   $  37,986.52 
Total Credits:    ($ 26,405.00) 
Difference:    $  11,581.52 
Add for O&P and Liability Insurance: +  $1,273.97 
The total Add for this Change Order: $  12,855.49 

 See attached estimate for the cost breakdown. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity and please contact us with any questions or concerns.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Morgan Macomber 
Senior Project Manager 
Frederick Construction 
120 E. Prairie Street, Suite C, 
Vicksburg, MI 49097 
Mobile:  269-300-7457 
Office:  269-349-8428 
Fax: 269-475-5239 







Abatement   &   Demolition   Services, LLC 
9859 Loucks Rd Mulliken, MI 48861      517-290-7070 

             
 

 

Frederick Construction- The Mill Transite Piping 
Attn: Morgan Macomber  
301 W. Highway 
Vicksburg, MI 49097                                                                                                                 9-22-2025 
 
 

The Mill- Transite Piping 
 Labor- $1,496.00      22 hours x $68 per hour 

Materials- $160.00 
Waste- $125.00  
Gas- $90.00 
Cost- $1,871.00 
Profit 10%- $187.00 
Total Price- $2,058.00 

 
*For work completed 9/18/2025 
 
Our prices include all required equipment, taxes and insurance to complete this project in a professional manner. 
 
If you should have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me at (517-652-3502). 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Ray Miller 
Abatement & Demolition Services LLC. 
  

02.8200.1010



02.8200.1010
Manifest for Transite Pipes



35
,9
28
.5
2

31
.0

01
0.

10
10



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840499
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  173 76AB           Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974595
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       160920 lb
   In   08/11/2025 09:03:28   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         60140 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 09:03:28                 kburlew                     Net         100780 lb
                                                                        Tons            50.39
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      50.39  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840522
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  19                 Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974596
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       117260 lb
   In   08/11/2025 10:06:24   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         43000 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 10:06:24                 kburlew                     Net          74260 lb
                                                                        Tons            37.13
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      37.13  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840540
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  173 76AB           Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974597
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       167440 lb
   In   08/11/2025 10:36:19   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         60140 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 10:36:19                 kburlew                     Net         107300 lb
                                                                        Tons            53.65
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      53.65  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840547
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  22 18              Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974598
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       101900 lb
   In   08/11/2025 10:53:26   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         44100 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 10:53:26                 kburlew                     Net          57800 lb
                                                                        Tons            28.90
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      28.90  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840554
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   PET PETERS CONSTRUCTION
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  34 34D 48DD        Volume 50.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974599
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       166920 lb
   In   08/11/2025 11:08:17   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         61340 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 11:08:17                 kburlew                     Net         105580 lb
                                                                        Tons            52.79
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      52.79  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840560
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  19                 Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974600
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       108040 lb
   In   08/11/2025 11:28:32   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         43000 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 11:28:32                 kburlew                     Net          65040 lb
                                                                        Tons            32.52
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      32.52  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840572
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  175 75A            Volume 25.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974601
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       102700 lb
   In   08/11/2025 11:57:01   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         38080 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 11:57:01                 kburlew                     Net          64620 lb
                                                                        Tons            32.31
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      32.31  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840573
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  175 75B            Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974601
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        57440 lb
   In   08/11/2025 11:57:42   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         16860 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 11:57:42                 kburlew                     Net          40580 lb
                                                                        Tons            20.29
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      20.29  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840576
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  173 76AB           Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974602
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       168180 lb
   In   08/11/2025 12:15:45   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         60140 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 12:15:45                 kburlew                     Net         108040 lb
                                                                        Tons            54.02
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      54.02  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840584
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  22 18              Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974603
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       110100 lb
   In   08/11/2025 12:29:07   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         44100 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 12:29:07                 kburlew                     Net          66000 lb
                                                                        Tons            33.00
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      33.00  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840597
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   PET PETERS CONSTRUCTION
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  34 34D 48DD        Volume 50.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974605
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       135360 lb
   In   08/11/2025 12:59:37   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         61340 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 12:59:37                 kburlew                     Net          74020 lb
                                                                        Tons            37.01
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      37.01  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840599
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  19                 Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974606
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       108360 lb
   In   08/11/2025 13:03:29   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         43000 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 13:03:29                 kburlew                     Net          65360 lb
                                                                        Tons            32.68
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      32.68  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840592
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  160 67A            Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974604
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        81060 lb
   In   08/11/2025 12:49:29   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         38360 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 13:08:34   SCALE         kburlew                     Net          42700 lb
                                                                        Tons            21.35
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      21.35  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840619
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  152 59a            Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974607
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       101960 lb
   In   08/11/2025 13:34:43   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         37200 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 13:34:43                 kburlew                     Net          64760 lb
                                                                        Tons            32.38
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      32.38  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840620
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  175 75A            Volume 25.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974608
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       101160 lb
   In   08/11/2025 13:44:06   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         38080 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 13:44:06                 kburlew                     Net          63080 lb
                                                                        Tons            31.54
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      31.54  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840621
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  175 75B            Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974608
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        59460 lb
   In   08/11/2025 13:44:45   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         16860 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 13:44:45                 kburlew                     Net          42600 lb
                                                                        Tons            21.30
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      21.30  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840624
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  22 18              Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974609
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       110060 lb
   In   08/11/2025 13:50:19   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         44100 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 13:50:19                 kburlew                     Net          65960 lb
                                                                        Tons            32.98
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      32.98  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840638
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  160 67A            Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974611
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        97260 lb
   In   08/11/2025 14:17:22   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         38360 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 14:17:22                 kburlew                     Net          58900 lb
                                                                        Tons            29.45
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      29.45  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840639
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  173 76AB           Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974610
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       164820 lb
   In   08/11/2025 14:25:21   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         60140 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 14:25:21                 kburlew                     Net         104680 lb
                                                                        Tons            52.34
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      52.34  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature

686.03



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840643
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  19                 Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974612
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       108620 lb
   In   08/11/2025 14:34:29   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         43000 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 14:34:29                 kburlew                     Net          65620 lb
                                                                        Tons            32.81
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      32.81  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840649
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   PET PETERS CONSTRUCTION
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  34 34D 48DD        Volume 50.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974613
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       161140 lb
   In   08/11/2025 14:51:18   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         61340 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 14:51:18                 kburlew                     Net          99800 lb
                                                                        Tons            49.90
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      49.90  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840656
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  152 59a            Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974614
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       101200 lb
   In   08/11/2025 15:04:15   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         37200 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 15:04:15                 kburlew                     Net          64000 lb
                                                                        Tons            32.00
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      32.00  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840658
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  22 18              Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974615
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       112660 lb
   In   08/11/2025 15:09:18   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         44100 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 15:09:18                 kburlew                     Net          68560 lb
                                                                        Tons            34.28
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      34.28  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840667
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  175 75A            Volume 25.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974616
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       102660 lb
   In   08/11/2025 15:29:37   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         38080 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 15:29:37                 kburlew                     Net          64580 lb
                                                                        Tons            32.29
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      32.29  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840668
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  175 75B            Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974616
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        66860 lb
   In   08/11/2025 15:30:22   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         16860 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 15:30:22                 kburlew                     Net          50000 lb
                                                                        Tons            25.00
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      25.00  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840677
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  160 67A            Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974617
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        96760 lb
   In   08/11/2025 15:44:23   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         38360 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 15:44:23                 kburlew                     Net          58400 lb
                                                                        Tons            29.20
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      29.20  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840679
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  19                 Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974618
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        95120 lb
   In   08/11/2025 15:51:39   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         43000 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 15:51:39                 kburlew                     Net          52120 lb
                                                                        Tons            26.06
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      26.06  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840682
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/11/2025                    Vehicle#  173 76AB           Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974619
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       151660 lb
   In   08/11/2025 16:03:54   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         60140 lb
   Out  08/11/2025 16:03:54                 kburlew                     Net          91520 lb
                                                                        Tons            45.76
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      45.76  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840711
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  22 18              Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974620
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        97620 lb
   In   08/12/2025 07:18:12   SCALE         kwest3                      Tare         44100 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 07:18:12                 kwest3                      Net          53520 lb
                                                                        Tons            26.76
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      26.76  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840731
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   JF JAMES FULTON
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  229 251 252        Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974622
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       161880 lb
   In   08/12/2025 07:59:07   SCALE         kwest3                      Tare         61420 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 07:59:07                 kwest3                      Net         100460 lb
                                                                        Tons            50.23
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      50.23  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840737
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  173 76AB           Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974623
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       148080 lb
   In   08/12/2025 08:10:56   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         60140 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 08:10:56                 kburlew                     Net          87940 lb
                                                                        Tons            43.97
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      43.97  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840726
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  169 73AB           Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974621
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       146400 lb
   In   08/12/2025 07:49:23   SCALE         kwest3                      Tare         57120 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 08:14:52   SCALE         kburlew                     Net          89280 lb
                                                                        Tons            44.64
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      44.64  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840744
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  22 18              Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974625
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       107740 lb
   In   08/12/2025 08:34:08   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         44100 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 08:34:08                 kburlew                     Net          63640 lb
                                                                        Tons            31.82
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      31.82  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840745
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  19                 Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974626
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        96160 lb
   In   08/12/2025 08:43:52   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         43000 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 08:43:52                 kburlew                     Net          53160 lb
                                                                        Tons            26.58
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      26.58  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840742
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  156 41AB           Volume 50.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974624
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       155340 lb
   In   08/12/2025 08:23:38   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         55420 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 08:50:10   SCALE         kburlew                     Net          99920 lb
                                                                        Tons            49.96
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      49.96  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840762
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   JF JAMES FULTON
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  229 251 252        Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974628
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       158800 lb
   In   08/12/2025 09:34:02   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         61420 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 09:34:02                 kburlew                     Net          97380 lb
                                                                        Tons            48.69
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      48.69  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840763
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  169 73AB           Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974627
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       153460 lb
   In   08/12/2025 09:39:53   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         57120 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 09:39:53                 kburlew                     Net          96340 lb
                                                                        Tons            48.17
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      48.17  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840767
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  173 76AB           Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974629
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       162300 lb
   In   08/12/2025 09:46:54   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         60140 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 09:46:54                 kburlew                     Net         102160 lb
                                                                        Tons            51.08
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      51.08  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840772
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  22 18              Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974630
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       106900 lb
   In   08/12/2025 09:55:11   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         44100 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 09:55:11                 kburlew                     Net          62800 lb
                                                                        Tons            31.40
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      31.40  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840775
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  156 41AB           Volume 50.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974631
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       153420 lb
   In   08/12/2025 10:05:38   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         55420 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 10:05:38                 kburlew                     Net          98000 lb
                                                                        Tons            49.00
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      49.00  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840780
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  19                 Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974632
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        98880 lb
   In   08/12/2025 10:11:05   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         43000 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 10:11:05                 kburlew                     Net          55880 lb
                                                                        Tons            27.94
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      27.94  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840796
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   JF JAMES FULTON
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  229 251 252        Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974633
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       161720 lb
   In   08/12/2025 11:04:05   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         61420 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 11:04:05                 kburlew                     Net         100300 lb
                                                                        Tons            50.15
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      50.15  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840798
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  169 73AB           Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974634
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       150280 lb
   In   08/12/2025 11:14:27   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         57120 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 11:14:27                 kburlew                     Net          93160 lb
                                                                        Tons            46.58
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      46.58  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840799
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  22 18              Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974635
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       106100 lb
   In   08/12/2025 11:18:24   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         44100 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 11:18:24                 kburlew                     Net          62000 lb
                                                                        Tons            31.00
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      31.00  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840802
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  19                 Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974636
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       103760 lb
   In   08/12/2025 11:24:57   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         43000 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 11:24:57                 kburlew                     Net          60760 lb
                                                                        Tons            30.38
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      30.38  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840809
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  173 76AB           Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974637
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       151800 lb
   In   08/12/2025 11:49:49   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         60140 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 11:49:49                 kburlew                     Net          91660 lb
                                                                        Tons            45.83
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      45.83  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840819
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  156 41AB           Volume 50.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974638
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       158720 lb
   In   08/12/2025 12:04:08   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         55420 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 12:04:08                 kburlew                     Net         103300 lb
                                                                        Tons            51.65
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      51.65  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840821
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  160 67A            Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974639
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        94840 lb
   In   08/12/2025 12:08:42   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         38360 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 12:08:42                 kburlew                     Net          56480 lb
                                                                        Tons            28.24
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      28.24  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840835
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  22 18              Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974640
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       106040 lb
   In   08/12/2025 12:31:41   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         44100 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 12:31:41                 kburlew                     Net          61940 lb
                                                                        Tons            30.97
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      30.97  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840842
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   JF JAMES FULTON
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  229 251 252        Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974641
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       155080 lb
   In   08/12/2025 12:45:22   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         61420 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 12:45:22                 kburlew                     Net          93660 lb
                                                                        Tons            46.83
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      46.83  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840844
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  19                 Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974642
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       100740 lb
   In   08/12/2025 12:50:31   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         43000 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 12:50:31                 kburlew                     Net          57740 lb
                                                                        Tons            28.87
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      28.87  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840850
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  138 23A            Volume 30.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974644
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        80400 lb
   In   08/12/2025 13:06:27   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         38460 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 13:22:31   SCALE         kburlew                     Net          41940 lb
                                                                        Tons            20.97
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      20.97  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840848
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  152 42A            Volume 30.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974643
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        90960 lb
   In   08/12/2025 13:02:51   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         33700 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 13:24:41   SCALE         kburlew                     Net          57260 lb
                                                                        Tons            28.63
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      28.63  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840854
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  163 12A            Volume 30.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974645
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        91600 lb
   In   08/12/2025 13:12:24   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         40420 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 13:30:41   SCALE         kburlew                     Net          51180 lb
                                                                        Tons            25.59
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      25.59  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840867
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  156 41AB           Volume 50.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974646
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       161140 lb
   In   08/12/2025 13:51:01   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         55420 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 13:51:01                 kburlew                     Net         105720 lb
                                                                        Tons            52.86
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      52.86  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840876
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  160 67A            Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974648
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        88900 lb
   In   08/12/2025 14:11:49   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         38360 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 14:11:49                 kburlew                     Net          50540 lb
                                                                        Tons            25.27
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      25.27  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840878
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   RB ROBERTS BROTHERS EXCAVATING
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  22 18              Volume 20.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974649
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       107100 lb
   In   08/12/2025 14:21:20   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         44100 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 14:21:20                 kburlew                     Net          63000 lb
                                                                        Tons            31.50
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      31.50  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840884
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/12/2025                    Vehicle#  169 73AB           Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974647
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       157220 lb
   In   08/12/2025 14:35:01   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         57120 lb
   Out  08/12/2025 14:35:01                 kburlew                     Net         100100 lb
                                                                        Tons            50.05
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      50.05  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840941
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/13/2025                    Vehicle#  173 76AB           Volume 40.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974650
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       177460 lb
   In   08/13/2025 08:23:57   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         60140 lb
   Out  08/13/2025 08:23:57                 kburlew                     Net         117320 lb
                                                                        Tons            58.66
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      58.66  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 840958
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/13/2025                    Vehicle#  159 13A            Volume 30.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974651
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross        85800 lb
   In   08/13/2025 09:21:03   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         34180 lb
   Out  08/13/2025 09:54:12   SCALE         kburlew                     Net          51620 lb
                                                                        Tons            25.81
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      25.81  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 843504
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/29/2025                    Vehicle#  177 76AB           Volume 50.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974652
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       136480 lb
   In   08/29/2025 09:08:06   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         60640 lb
   Out  08/29/2025 09:36:39   SCALE         kburlew                     Net          75840 lb
                                                                        Tons            37.92
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      37.92  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



                          Westside Landfill                                 Reprint
                          14094 M-60 West                                   Ticket# 843521
                          Three Rivers, MI, 49093
                          Ph: (269)279-5444

   Customer Name PAPERCITYDEV126181MI PAPER CI Carrier   BAI BAILEY CONTRACTORS
   Ticket Date   08/29/2025                    Vehicle#  173 55AB           Volume 50.0
   Payment Type  Credit Account                Container
   Manual Ticket#                              Driver
   Hauling Ticket#                             Check#
   Route                                       Billing #   0002049
   State Waste Code                            Gen EPA ID
   Manifest      14974653
   Destination
   PO
   Profile       126181MI (CONTAMINATED SOIL )
   Generator     129-PAPER300 PAPER CITY DEVELOPMENT LLC

         Time                  Scale         Operator                   Gross       141220 lb
   In   08/29/2025 09:53:01   SCALE         kburlew                     Tare         52340 lb
   Out  08/29/2025 10:28:13   SCALE         kburlew                     Net          88880 lb
                                                                        Tons            44.44
   Comments

   Product                 LD%     Qty      UOM      Rate      Fee       Amount      Origin
   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1    Cont Soil Sp. W.-T 100      44.44  Tons                                     MI-KALAMAZ
   2    ENERGY-Energy Surc 100             %                                        MI-KALAMAZ

                                                                     Total Fees
                                                                     Total Ticket

  Driver`s Signature



INVOICE

DATE: October 10, 2025

120 E. Prairie St, Suite C INVOICE # 25-0606-00002
Vicksburg, MI 49097
Phone (269) 349-8428 BILL TO: Paper City Development LLC
Fax (269) 475-5239 Attn: Joe Krill

101 S. Main Street
Vicksburg, Michigan 49097

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

150,819.99$        

TOTAL 150,819.99$        

Make all checks payable to Frederick Construction, Inc.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please contact: 
Morgan Macomber, Project Manager: Cell (269) 300-7457 or morgan.macomber@frederickconstruction.com

FC Project #: 25-0606 The Mill Soil Removal

Total cost for period ending 9/30/25:



Fr
ed

er
ic

k 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 I
nc

.

Fr
ed

er
ic

k 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 I
nc

.
12

0 
E

. P
ra

ir
ie

 S
tr

ee
t, 

Su
ite

 C
V

ic
ks

bu
rg

, M
I 

 4
90

97
-1

28
8

PA
Y

M
E

N
T

 A
P

P
L

IC
A

T
IO

N

T
he

 M
il

l S
oi

l R
em

ov
al

25
-0

60
6-

1

7/
10

/2
02

5

25
-0

60
6-

00
00

2

30
0 

W
. H

ig
hw

ay
 S

tr
ee

t
V

ic
ks

bu
rg

, M
ic

hi
ga

n 
49

09
7

9/
30

/2
02

5
X

10
1 

S
. M

ai
n 

S
tr

ee
t

V
ic

ks
bu

rg
, M

I 
 4

90
97

P
ap

er
 C

it
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t L
L

C

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

:

P
R

O
JE

C
T

:
T

O
 O

W
N

E
R

:

F
R

O
M

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

:
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
 F

O
R

:

A
P

P
LI

C
A

T
IO

N
 N

O
.:

P
E

R
IO

D
 T

O
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 N
O

.:

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

 D
A

T
E

:

O
W

N
E

R

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

D
IS

T
R

IB
U

T
E

 T
O

:

C
on

tr
ac

t #
:

O
rd

er
 #

:

$
14

3,
62

8.
45

$
12

,8
55

.4
9

$
15

6,
48

3.
94

$
15

6,
48

3.
94

$
0.

00
$

15
6,

48
3.

94

$
5,

66
3.

95

$
15

0,
81

9.
99

$
0.

00

M
ic

hi
ga

n
K

al
am

az
oo

39
,2

60
.4

9

12
,8

55
.4

9

-2
6,

40
5.

00

-2
6,

40
5.

00
39

,2
60

.4
9

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
TO

R
'S

 A
P

P
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
1.

  O
R

IG
IN

A
L 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

 S
U

M
 .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..

2.
  N

et
 C

ha
ng

e 
by

 C
ha

ng
e 

O
rd

er
s 

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

3.
  C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
 S

U
M

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

 (
Li

ne
 1

 +
 2

).
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

4.
  T

O
TA

L 
C

O
M

P
LE

T
E

D
 &

 S
T

O
R

E
D

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

 .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

(F
ro

m
 C

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
S

he
et

)

5.
  R

E
TA

IN
A

G
E

:

a.
%

 o
f C

om
pl

et
ed

 W
or

k

b.
%

 o
f S

to
re

d 
M

at
er

ia
l

(F
ro

m
 C

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
S

he
et

)

(F
ro

m
 C

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
S

he
et

)
To

ta
l R

et
ai

na
ge

 (
Li

ne
 5

a 
+

 5
b 

or

6.
  T

O
TA

L 
E

A
R

N
E

D
 L

E
S

S
 R

E
TA

IN
A

G
E

 .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.. .

7.
  L

E
S

S
 P

R
E

V
IO

U
S

 C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

E
S

 F
O

R
 P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

 .
...

...
...

...
.

8.
  C

U
R

R
E

N
T

 P
AY

M
E

N
T

 D
U

E
 .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.. .

To
ta

l F
ro

m
 C

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
S

he
et

) 
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.

(L
in

e 
4 

le
ss

 L
in

e 
5 

To
ta

l)

9.
  B

A
LA

N
C

E
 T

O
 F

IN
IS

H
, P

LU
S

 R
E

TA
IN

A
G

E
(L

in
e 

3 
le

ss
 L

in
e 

6)

C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
R

D
E

R
 S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

S
D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
S

To
ta

l c
ha

ng
es

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
in

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
m

on
th

s
by

 O
w

ne
r

To
ta

l a
pp

ro
ve

d 
th

is
 M

on
th

T
O

TA
LS

N
E

T
 C

H
A

N
G

E
S

 b
y 

C
ha

ng
e 

O
rd

er

C
on

tr
ac

to
r's

 s
ig

na
tu

re
 b

el
ow

 is
 h

is
 a

ss
ur

an
ce

 to
 O

w
ne

r,
 c

on
ce

rn
in

g 
th

e 
pa

ym
en

t h
er

ei
n

ap
pl

ie
d 

fo
r,

 th
at

: (
1)

 th
e 

w
or

k 
ha

s 
be

en
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 a
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

in
 th

e 
C

on
tr

ac
t D

oc
um

en
ts

,
(2

) 
al

l s
um

s 
pr

ev
io

us
ly

 p
ai

d 
to

 c
on

tr
ac

to
r 

un
de

r 
th

e 
C

on
tr

ac
t h

av
e 

be
en

 u
se

d 
to

 p
ay

co
nt

ra
ct

or
's

 c
os

ts
 fo

r 
la

bo
r,

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
C

on
tr

ac
t f

or
 W

or
k

pr
ev

io
us

ly
 p

ai
d 

fo
r,

 a
nd

 (
3)

 c
on

tr
ac

to
r 

is
 le

ga
lly

 e
nt

itl
ed

 to
 th

is
 p

ay
m

en
t.

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

:

B
y:

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_
D

at
e:

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

S
ta

te
 o

f:
C

ou
nt

y 
of

:
S

ub
sc

rib
ed

 a
nd

 s
w

or
n 

to
 b

ef
or

e
m

e 
th

is
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 d

ay
 o

f

N
ot

ar
y 

P
ub

lic
:

M
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 e
xp

ire
s:

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

'S
 C

E
R

T
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
A

rc
hi

te
ct

's
 s

ig
na

tu
re

 b
el

ow
 is

 h
is

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
 to

 O
w

ne
r,

 c
on

ce
rn

in
g 

th
e 

pa
ym

en
t h

er
ei

n
ap

pl
ie

d 
fo

r,
 th

at
: (

1)
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

 h
as

 in
sp

ec
te

d 
th

e 
W

or
k 

re
pr

es
en

te
d 

by
 th

is
 A

pp
lic

at
io

n
,

(2
) 

su
ch

 W
or

k 
ha

s 
be

en
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 to
 th

e 
ex

te
nt

 in
di

ca
te

d 
in

 th
is

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n

, a
nd

 th
e

qu
al

ity
 o

f w
or

km
an

sh
ip

 a
nd

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 c

on
fo

rm
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
on

tr
ac

t D
oc

um
en

ts
, (

3)
 th

is
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r 
P

ay
m

en
t a

cc
ur

at
el

y 
st

at
es

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f W
or

k 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
nd

 p
ay

m
en

t
du

e 
th

er
ef

or
e,

 a
nd

 (
4)

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
 k

no
w

s 
of

 n
o 

re
as

on
 w

hy
 p

ay
m

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
no

t b
e 

m
ad

e.

A
M

O
U

N
T

 C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
 $

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
(I

f t
he

 c
er

tif
ie

d 
am

ou
nt

 is
 d

iff
er

en
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

pa
ym

en
t d

ue
, y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
at

ta
ch

 a
n

ex
pl

an
at

io
n.

  I
ni

tia
l a

ll 
th

e 
fig

ur
es

 th
at

 a
re

 c
ha

ng
ed

 to
 m

at
ch

 th
e 

ce
rt

ifi
ed

 a
m

ou
nt

.)

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

:

B
y:

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

D
at

e:
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__

N
ei

th
er

 th
is

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

no
r 

pa
ym

en
t a

pp
lie

d 
fo

r 
he

re
in

 is
 a

ss
ig

na
bl

e 
or

 n
eg

ot
ia

bl
e

.
P

ay
m

en
t s

ha
ll 

be
 m

ad
e 

on
ly

 to
 C

on
tr

ac
to

r,
 a

nd
 is

 w
ith

ou
t p

re
ju

di
ce

 to
 a

ny
 r

ig
ht

s 
of

 O
w

ne
r

or
 C

on
tr

ac
to

r 
un

de
r 

th
e 

C
on

tr
ac

t D
oc

um
en

ts
 o

r 
ot

he
rw

is
e.

N
ic

ol
e 

M
ar

tin
i

Ju
ly

 2
0,

 2
02

9

Fr
ed

er
ic

k 
C

on
st

rrtrt
uc

tio
n

T
O

R
:

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

10
/1

0/
20

25

10
th

 O
ct

ob
er

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
25



R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
 D

E
TA

IL

In
vo

ic
e:

25
-0

60
6-

00
00

2
D

ra
w

:

R
et

ai
na

ge
B

al
an

ce
B

al
an

ce
To

F
in

is
h

%
C

om
p

C
om

pl
et

ed
A

nd
 S

to
re

d
To

 D
at

e

P
re

se
nt

ly
S

to
re

d
M

at
er

ia
ls

W
or

k
C

om
pl

et
ed

T
hi

s
 P

er
io

d

P
re

vi
ou

sl
y

C
om

pl
et

ed
W

or
k

To
ta

l
C

on
tr

ac
t

A
m

ou
nt

D
es

cr
i p

tio
n

Ite
m

 ID

34
09

9/
30

/2
02

5
P

er
io

d 
E

nd
in

g 
D

at
e:

P
ro

je
ct

:
25

-0
60

6-
1 

/ T
he

 M
ill

 S
oi

l R
em

ov
al

A
pp

ro
ve

d
C

ha
ng

e
O

rd
er

s

O
rig

in
al

C
on

tr
ac

t

1-
00

.0
0

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
52

0.
00

25
0.

00
27

0.
00

52
0.

00
10

0.
00

52
0.

00
2-

00
.0

0
P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

er
1,

99
5.

00
52

5.
00

1,
47

0.
00

1,
99

5.
00

10
0.

00
-1

,1
55

.0
0

3,
15

0.
00

3-
00

.0
0

S
up

er
vi

si
on

6,
37

5.
00

2,
29

5.
00

4,
08

0.
00

6,
37

5.
00

10
0.

00
-1

4,
02

5.
00

20
,4

00
.0

0
4-

00
.0

0
B

ui
ld

in
g 

P
er

m
its

30
0.

00
30

0.
00

30
0.

00
10

0.
00

-9
00

.0
0

1,
20

0.
00

5-
00

.0
0

G
en

er
al

 L
ia

bi
lit

y
1,

40
9.

77
1,

29
3.

95
11

5.
82

1,
40

9.
77

10
0.

00
11

5.
82

1,
29

3.
95

5-
00

.5
0

A
sb

es
to

s 
A

ba
te

m
en

t_
A

D
S

2,
05

8.
00

2,
05

8.
00

2,
05

8.
00

10
0.

00
2,

05
8.

00
0.

00
6-

00
.0

0
F

ill
&

To
pD

irt
, H

yd
ro

se
ed

_B
ai

le
y

80
,0

71
.0

0
80

,0
71

.0
0

80
,0

71
.0

0
10

0.
00

13
,5

71
.0

0
66

,5
00

.0
0

7-
00

.0
0

Lo
ad

 &
 T

ru
ck

 M
tls

_B
ai

le
y

45
,1

57
.5

2
45

,1
57

.5
2

45
,1

57
.5

2
10

0.
00

17
,8

57
.5

2
27

,3
00

.0
0

7-
00

.5
0

C
on

ne
ct

 D
ow

ns
po

ut
s 

to
 D

ra
in

s
4,

50
0.

00
4,

50
0.

00
4,

50
0.

00
10

0.
00

4,
50

0.
00

0.
00

8-
00

.0
0

S
ilt

 F
en

ce
_B

ai
le

y 
E

xc
av

at
in

g
-1

0,
32

5.
00

10
,3

25
.0

0
9-

00
.0

0
F

re
de

ric
k 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
F

ee
14

,0
97

.6
5

1,
00

0.
00

13
,0

97
.6

5
14

,0
97

.6
5

10
0.

00
1,

15
8.

15
12

,9
39

.5
0

10
0.

00
To

ta
ls

15
6,

48
3.

94
5,

66
3.

95
15

0,
81

9.
99

15
6,

48
3.

94
14

3,
62

8.
45

12
,8

55
.4

9

7-
00

.0
0

Lo
ad

 &
 T

ru
ck

 M
tls

_B
ai

le
y

27
,3

00
.0

0
17

,8
57

.5
2

45
,1

57
.5

2
45

,1
57

.5
2

45
,1

57
.5

2
10

0.
00

5-
00

.5
0

A
sb

es
to

s 
A

ba
te

m
en

t_
A

D
S

0.
00

2,
05

8.
00

2,
05

8.
00

2,
05

8.
00

2,
05

8.
00

10
0.

00



)

)

129,728.52 0.00 129,728.52

26,755.42 5,663.95 21,091.47

156,483.94 5,663.95 150,819.99

    SWORN STATEMENT

STATE Michigan

)SS

COUNTY Kalamazoo

Mike Frederick, Treasurer

being duly sworn, deposes and says:
The he makes this Sworn Statement on behalf of      Frederick Construction, Inc.     
who is a subcontractor to Frederick Construction, Inc. for an improvement to the following described real property situated in
Kalamazoo County, Michigan and described as follows:
The Mill Soil Removal
300 W. Highway St., Vicksburg, MI 49097

That the following is a statement of each subcontractor and supplier with whom      Frederick Construction, Inc.     
has contracted for performance under the contract with the owner or lessee thereof, and that the
amounts due to the persons as of the date hereof are correctly and fully set forth opposite their names,
as follows, for the period ending     9/30/2025    :

Name, address and telephone
number of Subcontractor,
Supplier, or Laborer

Type of
Improvement

Furnished

Total
Contract

Price

Amount
Previously

Paid

Amount
Currently

Owing

Balance
To

Complete

Bailey Excavating & Grading
1727 Construction Drive , Kalamazoo, MI 
49048
phone # 269-349-1585

Earthwork 0.00

Frederick Construct, Inc.
120 E. Prairie Street, Suite C , Vicksburg, MI 
49097-1288
phone # 269-349-8428

Labor, taxes, ins. &
Misc Materials
paid in full thru
application date

0.00

TOTALS 0.00

The subcontractor has not procured material from, or subcontracted with, any person other than
those set forth above and owes no money for the improvement other than the sums set for above.

I make the foregoing statement as the subcontractor or as Treasurer of the
subcontractor to represent to the owner or lessee of the property and his or her agents that the
property is free from claims of construction liens, or the possibility of construction
liens, except as specifically set forth above and except for claims of construction liens by laborers
which may be provided pursuant to Section 109 of the Construction Lien Act, Act No. 497 of the
Public Acts of 1980, as amended, being MCL Section 570.1109.

WARNING TO OWNER:  AN OWNER OR LESSEE OF THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED PROPERTY

MAY NOT RELY ON THIS SWORN STATEMENT TO AVOID THE CLAIM OF A

SUBCONTRACTOR, SUPPLIER OR LABORER WHO HAS PROVIDED A NOTICE OF

FURNISHING OR A LABORER WHO MAY PROVIDE A NOTICE OF FURNISHING PURSUANT

TO SECTION 109 OF THE CONSTRUCTION LIEN ACT TO THE DESIGNEE OR THE OWNER OR

LESSEE IF THE DESIGNEE IS NOT NAMED OR HAS DIED.



Notary Public

Kalamazoo County, Michigan

Acting in Kalamazoo County

My commission expires:  July 20, 2029

Name of Deponent (person signing for the company)

WARNING TO DEPONENT:  A PERSON, WHO WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD, GIVES A FALSE

SWORN STATEMENT IS SUBJECT TO CRIMINAL PENALTIES AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 110

OF THE CONSTRUCTION LIEN ACT, ACT NO. 497 OF THE PUBLIC ACTS OF 1980, AS

AMENDED, BEING SECTION MCL 570.1110.

    Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 10th day of October, 2025.



A
cc

ou
nt

 D
et

ai
l H

is
to

ry
20

25
 P

er
io

d 
1 

to
 1

3
En

try
 D

at
e 

O
n 

or
 A

fte
r: 

 1
/1

/1
90

0
In

cl
ud

e 
En

tri
es

: N
o 

Se
le

ct
io

n 

Ye
ar

Pe r
Jo

ur
na

l
Sr

c
Ef

f D
at

e
R

ef
er

en
ce

 1
R

ef
er

en
ce

 2
R

ef
er

en
ce

 3
C

he
ck

 #
O

B
D

eb
its

C
re

di
ts

N
et

 C
ha

ng
e

24
37

03
90

 6
66

00
D

IV
ID

EN
D

S
0.

00
12

,9
41

.1
7

(1
2,

94
1.

17
)

20
25

1
21

79
G

N
I

1/
31

/2
02

5
R

EC
O

R
D

1,
48

6.
91

-1
,4

86
.9

1

20
25

2
25

60
G

N
I

2/
28

/2
02

5
R

EC
O

R
D

1,
33

5.
62

-2
,8

22
.5

3

20
25

3
29

03
G

N
I

3/
31

/2
02

5
R

EC
O

R
D

1,
46

6.
01

-4
,2

88
.5

4

20
25

4
27

87
G

N
I

4/
30

/2
02

5
R

EC
O

R
D

1,
41

7.
78

-5
,7

06
.3

2

20
25

5
27

79
G

N
I

5/
31

/2
02

5
R

EC
O

R
D

1,
46

2.
61

-7
,1

68
.9

3

20
25

6
27

06
G

N
I

6/
30

/2
02

5
R

EC
O

R
D

1,
42

0.
23

-8
,5

89
.1

6

20
25

7
30

22
G

N
I

7/
31

/2
02

5
R

EC
O

R
D

1,
47

3.
42

-1
0,

06
2.

58

20
25

8
25

26
G

N
I

8/
31

/2
02

5
R

EC
O

R
D

1,
47

1.
64

-1
1,

53
4.

22

20
25

9
26

65
G

N
I

9/
30

/2
02

5
R

EC
O

R
D

1,
40

6.
95

-1
2,

94
1.

17

24
37

03
90

 7
05

00
SA

LA
R

IE
S-

 O
TH

ER
32

8.
41

0.
00

32
8.

41

20
25

4
27

55
G

EN
4/

30
/2

02
5

1S
T 

Q
TR

BR
A 

AD
M

IN
 T

R
F

B
14

5.
96

14
5.

96

20
25

9
12

G
EN

9/
2/

20
25

2N
D

 Q
TR

BR
A 

AD
M

IN
 T

R
F

B
18

2.
45

32
8.

41

24
37

03
90

 7
10

00
FR

IN
G

E 
BE

N
EF

IT
S

13
1.

36
0.

00
13

1.
36

20
25

9
12

G
EN

9/
2/

20
25

2N
D

 Q
TR

BR
A 

AD
M

IN
 T

R
F

B
72

.9
8

72
.9

8

20
25

4
27

55
G

EN
4/

30
/2

02
5

1S
T 

Q
TR

BR
A 

AD
M

IN
 T

R
F

B
58

.3
8

13
1.

36

45
9.

77
12

,9
41

.1
7

(1
2,

48
1.

40
)

10
/1

6/
20

25
 1

1:
58

:5
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 1

20
25

7
30

22
G

N
I

7/
31

/2
02

5
R

EC
O

R
D

1,
47

3.
42

-1
0,

06
2.

58

20
25

8
25

26
G

N
I

8/
31

/2
02

5
R

EC
O

R
D

1,
47

1.
64

-1
1,

53
4.

22

20
25

9
26

65
G

N
I

9/
30

/2
02

5
R

EC
O

R
D

1,
40

6.
95

-1
2,

94
1.

17



Planning & Development Department



��������	�
�����	�����
��

���������������������������������� �!"����#����$�%��&�%����# �����$��'��������� ��"���# �� �� �'�����$��������������(��#��%������� �����)�����&�$����

*��
��+,�-./0123435.

*��
����6
,�&������� �78�9�717:

;�<==<�>�?
6���

@������

@����������  �%���A���0B�9

;�<==<�>�����
CC

D����E���� �

FGHIJ

710�E�F�����K���J%�

F�����K��'�D��9�$���B811LMNL7O

�������&�������P�J�� ���

7O8MNQBMQN1:

R<SS<�>�����
CC

D����E���� �

0LQ1�D���9���I�

H������G ��"'�D��9�$���B810LMQQ77

�������&�������P�J�� ���

T��?
�6�?
6���

U<CV�W
� XB0�:N

YYYY�NN01

�

Z6
?C

[<���\�]S<�>C

#̂������_�B

à�bcdecfgg

hi=
V6
���
S<W
��,�	
C���j�*V6�kl

;
S
V6
���=6<��C

m��������� nok�kp

*��
��C	??���

;	q6�6�S nok�kp

&9�����$_�@������ XL�88

5�( X7�N:

��6�S�=�<� nlk�ro

EPA Grant Budget Remaining
$41.06 to Grant
$.47 to KCBRA Supplies





Invoice Total 477.95

Kalamazoo County Brownfield Redevelopment 
Authority
Macy Walters
201 West Kalamazoo Avenue
Kalamazoo, MI  49008

October 13, 2025
Project No: 2411710.00
Invoice No: 000000456901

Project 2411710.00 KCBRA/WO 18-J. Smith Apts-802 N. Westnedge, 438 & 442 W. 
Frank, Kalamazoo

For Professional Services through September 30, 2025
Phase Brownfield Plan
Due Diligence
Labor

Hours Rate Amount
Senior Brownfield Specialist 5.25 95.50 501.38

Totals 5.25 501.38
Total Labor 501.38

501.38Total this Task

501.38Total this Phase

Billings to Date
Current Prior Total

Fee 0.00 1,489.13 1,489.13
Labor 477.95 1,544.14 2,022.09
Totals 477.95 3,033.27 3,511.22

Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 501.38 22,590.21 23,091.59

Limit 23,068.16
Adjustment (23.43)

477.95Total this Invoice

Billings to Date
Current Prior Total

Fee 0.00 21,046.07 21,046.07
Labor 477.95 1,544.14 2,022.09
Totals 477.95 22,590.21 23,068.16



Invoice Total 6,779.01

Kalamazoo County Brownfield Redevelopment 
Authority
Macy Walters
201 West Kalamazoo Avenue
Kalamazoo, MI  49008

October 14, 2025
Project No: 2501452.00
Invoice No: 000000456973

Project 2501452.00 KCBRA/Flowers Automotive Recyclers
For Professional Services through September 30, 2025
Phase Eligibility and Phase I ESA
Due Diligence

Phase Fee
Percent

Complete To Date
Previously

Billed
Current Fee

Billing

Eligibility and Phase I ESA 3,600.00 100.00 3,600.00 0.00 3,600.00
GPR Survey 3,179.01 100.00 3,179.01 0.00 3,179.01

Total Fee 6,779.01 6,779.01 0.00 6,779.01

Total Fee 6,779.01

6,779.01Total this Task

6,779.01Total this Phase

Billings to Date
Current Prior Total

Fee 6,779.01 0.00 6,779.01
Totals 6,779.01 0.00 6,779.01

6,779.01Total this Invoice

Billings to Date
Current Prior Total

Fee 6,779.01 0.00 6,779.01
Totals 6,779.01 0.00 6,779.01



PUBLIC NOTICE 

PLEASE BE ADVISED, 

The  is scheduled to meet on the following dates in 2 :

 

Meetings of the Kalamazoo County  ( ) are open 
to all without regard to race, sex, color, age, national origin, religion, height, weight, 
marital status, political affiliation, sexual orientation, gender identity, or disability.  

 will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers 
for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at the 
meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the meeting upon four (4) business days’ notice 
to the .  Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should 
contact the  by writing or calling: 

Planning & Development Department 
Kalamazoo County Government 
201 West Kalamazoo Avenue 
Kalamazoo, MI 49007 
Phone:  (269) 384-8 ,































AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEENNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN

OcOcOcOcOcOcOcOcOcOcOcOcOcOcOcOcOcOcOcOcctototototototototototototototototototototobebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebeberrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr 13,13,13,13,13,1313,1313,1313,13,1313,13,13,1313,3133, 202020202020202020202020202020202020202020252525252525252525252525252525252525252525

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIINNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEESSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

CoCoCoCoCoCoCoCoCoCoCoCoCoCoCoCoCoCoCoCoCounununununununununununununununununununununtytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytyty ReReReReReReReReReReReReReReReReReReReReRedededededededededededededededededededededevevevevevevevevevevevevevevevevevevevevevelololololololololololololololololololololopmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenttttttttttttttttttttt AuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuthththththththththththththththththththththorororororororororororororororororororororititititititititititititititititititititi yyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyy
WaWaWaWaWaWaWaWaWaWaWaWaWaWaWaWaWaWaWaWaWaltltltltltltltltltltltltltltltltltltllttererererererererererererererererererererers,s,s,s,s,s,s,s,s,s,s,s,s,s,s,s,s,s,s,s,s, BrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowownfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieldldldldldldldldldldldldldldldldldldldldld AdAdAdAdAdAdAdAdAdAdAdAdAdAdAdAdAdAdAdAdAdmimmimimimmmmimmmimmmmmmmmm nininnnnnnnninininininnnnnnn stststststststststststststststststststststrararararararararararararararararararararatotototototototototototototototototototot rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

ChChChChChChChChChChChChChChChChChChChChChaiaiaiaiaiaiaiaiaiaiaiaiaiaiaiaiaiaiaiaiairrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr
20202020202020202020202020202020202020202011111111111111111111 W.W.WWW.WWWWW.WW.WW.WWWWWWW KaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKalalalalalaalalalalalaalaalalalalaaalamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamazozozozozozozozozozozozozozozozozozozozozoooooooooooooooooooooo AvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAveneneneneneneneneneneneneneenenenenenenenueueueueueueueueueueueueueueueueueueueueue
KaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalaaamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamazozozozozozozozozozozozozozozozozozozozozoo,o,o,o,o,oo,o,oo,o,o,o,o,o,o,o,o,o,o,o, MIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMI

RERERERERERERERERERERERERERERRERERERERERE:::::::::::::::::: LBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBRFRFRFRFRFRFRFRFRFRFRFRFRFRFRFRFRFRFRFRFRF LoLoLoLoLoLoLoLoLoLoLoLoLoLoLoLoLoLoLoLoLoananananananananananananananananananananan ReReReReReReReReReReReReReReReReReReReReRequququququququququququququququququququququesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesttttttttttttttttttttt fofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofoforrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr ViViViViViViViViViViViViViViViViViViViViVictctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctimimimimimimimimimmimimimimimimimimimimim

acacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacaccececececececececececececececececececececeptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptpt ththththtththththththththththththththththisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisis IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII anananananananananananananananananananananddddddddddddddddddddd IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII fofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofoforrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa cococococococococococococococococococococontntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntn emememememememememememememememememememememplplplplplplplplplplplplplplplplplplplplplatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatededededededededededededededededededededed ininininininininininininininininininininin thethethethethethethethethethethethethethetheththethethethethe CiCiCiCiCiCiCiCiCiCiCiCiCiCiCiCiCiCiCiCiCitytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytyty
ofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofof ononononononononononononononononononononon VeVeVeVeVeVeVeVeVeVeVeVeVeVeVeVeVeVeVeVVentntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntnturururururuururururururururururururururureseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseeseseseses,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, (a(a(a(a(a(a(a(a(a(a(a(a(a(a(a(a(a(a(a(a(affffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffililiililililililililiiililililililililiaiaiaiaiaiaiaiaiaiaiaiaiaiaiaaiaaiaiaiatetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetete ofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofof EdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEddwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwinnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn ThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThhisisisisisisisisisissisissssissisisis

rerererererererererererererererererererereprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprpresesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenentststststststststststststststststststststs aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa ununununununununununununununununununnununiqiqiqiqiqiqiqiqiqiqiqiqiqiqiqiqiqiqiqiqiqueueueueueueueueueueueueueueueueueueueueue sisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisissisitutututututututututututututututututuutuatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatioioioioioioioioioiooioioioioioioioiooon,n,n,n,n,n,n,n,n,n,nn,nn,n,n,nn,n,n,n, ananananananananananananananananananananandddddddddddddddddddd aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa rererererererererererererererererererererequququququququququququququququququququququesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesttttttttttttttttttttt tototototototototototototototototototototo asasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasassisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisiss ststststststststststststststststststststst aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa ininininininininininininininininininininin
DuDuDuDuDuDuDuDuDuDuDuDuDuDuDuDuDuDuDuDuD riririririririririririririririririririrringngngngngngngngngngngngngngngngngngngngng tototototototototototototototototototototornrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadaddooooooooooooooooooooo tototototototototototototototototototototorerererererererererererererererererererere KaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaK lalalalalalalaaaalalalaaalaaaaaamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamazozozozozozozozozozozozozozozozozozozozozoooooooooooooooooooooo ononononononononononononononononononononon MaMaMaMaMaMaMaMaMaMaMaMaMaMaMaMaMaMaMaMaMayyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyy 7,77777777777777777777 202020202020202020202020202020202020202020242424242424242424242424242424242424242424,,,,,,,,,,,,,, MsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMs........ AlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAAlAliiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii lololololololololololololololololoololoostststststststststststststststststststsst hehehehehehehehehehehehehehehehehheheheherrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr
lololololololoolololololololololololololocacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacateteteteteteteteteteteteteteteteteteteteteddddddddddddddddddddd atatatatatatatatatatatatatatatattatatatat 171717171717171717171717171717171717171717060606060606060606060606060606060606060606 WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW AvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee ininininininininninininininininininininn PoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPottttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagage,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,ee,e, MiMiMiMiMiMiMiMiMiMMMMiMiMiMiMiMMMM chchchchchchchchchchchchchchchchchchchchc igigigigigigigigigigigiggigigigigigigigigananananananananananananananananananananan. TTTTTTTTTTT. T. TT. TT. T. T. TTThehehehehehehehehehehehehehehehehehehehehe wawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawasssssssssssssssssssss dedededededededededededededededededeededestststststststststststststststststststststrororororororororororororororororororororoyeyeyeyeyeyeyeyeyeyeyeyeyeyeyeyeyeyeyyeyed,d,d,ddd,d,d,d,ddddd,dd,ddd,dd ananananananananananananananananananananndddddddddddddddddddd MsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMs...... AlAlAlAlAlAAlAlAlAlAlAlAAAlAAAlAAA i,i,i,i,i,i,i,i,i,i,i,,i,i,,,,i,i,

heheheheheheheheheheheheheheheheheheheheherrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr anananananananananananananananananananananddddddddddddddddddddd bebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebeenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenen ininininininininininininininininininininin thththththththththththththththththhthththeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee tototototototototototototototototototototornrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadado.o.o.o.o.ooo.oo.o.o.o.o.o.ooooo

AsAsAsAsAsAsAsAsAsAsAsAsAsAsAsAsAsAAsAsAs aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa ofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofo exexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexteteteteteteteteteteteteteteteetetetetet nunununununununununununununununununununun atatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatinininininininininininininininininininining cg cg cg cg cg cg cg cg cg cg cg cg cg cg cg cg cg cg cg cg ciriririririririririririririririririririrircucucucucucucucucucucucucucucucucucucucucumsmsmsmsmsmsmsmsmsmsmsmsmsmsmsmsmsmsmsmsmstatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatataancncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncnceseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseses,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ththththththththththththththththththththt eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee fafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafamimimimimimimimimimimimmimimimimimimmimilylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylyyly wawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawasssssssssssssssssssss bebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebeebetwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwweeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeennnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn ininininininininininininininiininininininsususususususususususususususuusususususurararararararararararararararararararararancncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncnceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee popopopopopopopopopopopopopopopopopopopopolilililililililililililililililililililiciciciciciciccicciccicicicicicicicicic eseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseses atatatattatatatatatatatatatatatatatatat ththththththththththththththththththththeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee
tititititititititititititititititititititimememememememememememememememememememememe ofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofof thththththththththththththththththththththeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee totototototototototototototototototototot rnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadado,o,o,o,o,o,o,oo,o,o,o,o,o,o,o,o,o,o,oo ininininininininininininninininininininin nonononononononononononononononononononono inininiininiininininininininininininininsusususususususususususususususussususurararararararararararararararararararararancncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncn eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee ThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThT isisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisis
hahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahhad bd bd bd bd bd bd bd bd bd bd bd bd bd bd bd bd bd bd bd bd beeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeennnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn fufufufufufufufufufufufufufufufufufufufufullllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyy ofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofoffffffffffffffffffffff ananananananananananananaananananananananddddddddddddddddddddd fafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafamimimimmimimimmimimimimimimimimmimmmilylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylyylyyyly nonononononononononononononononononononono rererererererererererererererererererereecococococococococococococococococococococoururururururururururururururururururururursesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesese ororororororororororororororororororororor rererererererererererererererererererereresososososososososososososososososososososourururururururuurururururururururururururcececececececececececececececececececececesssssssssssssssssssss totototototototototototototototototootoo hohohohohohohohohohohohohohohohohohohohohomememememememememememememememememememememe......

ThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThTheieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieirrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr hahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahhahahasssssssssssssssssssss bebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebeenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenen fufufufufufufufufufufufufufufufufufufufufurtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtheheheheheheheheheheheheheheheheheheheherrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr cococococococococococococococococococococompmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpouououououououououououououououououououououndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndededededededededededededededededededededed fafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafamimimimimimimimimimimimimimimimimmmmim lylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylyly trtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrauauauauauauauauauauauauauauauauauauauaua mamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamaa — MsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMsMs......... AlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAAAlAlAli'i'i'i'i'ii'i'i'i'i'i'i'i'ii'i'i'i'ii ssssssssssssssssssss
sususususususususususususususussusususuustststststststststststststststststststststaiaiaiaiaiaiiaiaiaiaiiaiaiaiaiaiaiaaiainenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenedddddddddddddddddddd inininininininininininininininininnininin unununununununununununununununununununununrererererererererererererererererererererelalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalaateteteteteteteteteteteteteteteteteteteteteddddddddddddddddddddd ofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofoffofof202020202020202020202020202020202020202020242424242424242424242424242424242424242424 anananananananananananananananananananananddddddddddddddddddddd rererererererererererererererererererereremamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamam inininininininininininininininininininininsssssssssssssssssssss
ininininininninininininininininininininn lalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalaaaaastststststststststststststststststststststinininininnininininnininininininininng,g,g,g,g,g,g,g,g,g,g,g,g,g,g,g,g,gg,g,g, lililililiiililililililiililililiiilifefefefefefefefefefefefefefefefefefefefefe-a-aa-a-aaa-a-a-a-aa-a-a-aa-a-a-a-a-altltltltltltltltltltltltltltltltltltlttterererererererererererererererererererererininininininininininininininninninninnggggggggggggggggggggg

GiGiGiGiGiGiGGiGiGiGiGiGiGiGiGGiGiGiGiG vevevevevevevevevevevevevevevevevevevevevennnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn sitsitsitsitsitsitsitsitsitsitsitsitsitsitsitsitsitsitsitsitituatuatuatuatuatuatuatatuatuatuatuatuatuatuatuatuatuatuatuatuationionionionionionionionionionionionionionionionionionionion, ofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofof ououououououououououoouououououououououo ttttttttttttttttttttt totototototototototototototototototototo EdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEddwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwinnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn whwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhiciciciciciciciciciciciciciciciciciccicchhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhh isisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisis ununununununununununununununununununununu dedededededededededededededededededededederrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr
ononononononononononononononononononononon aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa nenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenewwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww ununununununununnunununununununununununundedededededededededededededededededededederrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr fafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafamimimimimimimimimimimimimimimimimimimimimilylylylylylylyylylylylylylylylylylylylyly ononononononononononononononononononononon WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW

AvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAvAve,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e, tototototototototototototototototototototo seseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee ififififififififififififififififififififif thththththththththththththththththththththererererererererererererererererererererereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee wawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawasssssssssssssssssssss aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa wawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawayyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyy tototototototototototototototototototototo asasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasassisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisiststststststststststststststststststststst ththththththththththththththththhththththisisisisisisissisisisisisisisisisissisis fafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafamimimmmimimimimimimimmimimimimimimimmilylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylyyyylyly. T. T. TTT. TT. T. TT. T. TTTTTT. TTThehehehehehehehehehehehehehehehehehehehehe nenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenewwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww
isisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisissis lololololololololololololololololololoolocacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacatetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetedddddddddddddddddddd atatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatata 818181818181818181818181818181818181818181505050505050505050505050505050505050505050 DrDrDrDrDrDrrDrDrDrDrDrDrDrDrDrDrDrDrDrDrivivivivivivivivivivivivivivivivivivivivive,e,e,e,e,ee,ee,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,, inininininininininininininininininininininclclclclclclclclclclclclclclclclclclclclc udududdudududududududududududududududududeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee anananananananananananananananananananananddddddddddddddddddddd rererererererererererererererererererererentntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalaa unununununununununununununununnunununnnititititititititittttttitititittttssssssssssssssssssss atatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatat

anananananananananananananananananananananddddddddddddddddddddd mamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamarkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrketetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetet‐r‐r‐r‐r‐r‐r‐r‐r‐r‐r‐r‐r‐r‐r‐r‐r‐r‐r‐r‐rratatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatteeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee MiMiMiMiMiMiMiMiMiMiMiMiMiMiMMMMiMiMiMichchchchchchchchchchchchchchchchchchchchchigigigigigigigigigigigigigigigigigigigigigananananananananananananananananananananan AdAdAdAdAdAdAdAdAdAdAdAdAdAdAdAdAdAdAdAdAdvivivivivivivivvivvvvivvivivviviv sososososososososososososososososososososorsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrs hahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahaas as as as as as as as as as as as as as as as as as as as as grgrgrgrgrgrgrgrgrgrgrgrgrgrgrgrgrgrgrgrgreeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeedddddddddddddddddddd totototototototototototototototototototoo asasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasassisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisiststststststststststststststststststststst brbrbrbrbrbrbrbrbrbrbrbbrbrbrbrbrbrbrbrbrowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowownfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieldldldldldldldldldldldldldldldlddldldldd
prprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepeparararararararararararararararararararararatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatioioioioioioioioioioioioioioioioioioioioonnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn thththththththththththththththththththththeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee ofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofof isisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisis exexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexpepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepectctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctededededededededededededededededededededed tototototototototototototototototototototo wawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawaw ivivivivivivivivivivivivivivivivivivivivive Be Be Be Be Be Be Be Be Be Be Be Be Be Be Be Be Be Be BBe Brororororororororororororororororororororownwnwnwnwnwnwnwnwnwnwnwnwnwnwnwnwnwnwnwnwnfififififififififififififififififififififieleleleleleleleleleleleleleleeleleleleelddddddddddddddddddddd fefefefefefefefefefefefefefefefefefefefefeeseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseses

ananananananananananananananananananananand od od od od od od od od od od od od od od od od od od od od othththththththththththththththththththththererererererererererererererererererererer pepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepermrmrmrmrmrmrmrmrmrmrmrmrmrmrmrmrmrmrmrmrmititititititititititititititititititititittititititititititititititititititititititingngngngngngngngngngngngngngngngngngngngng fefefefefefefefefefefefefefefefefefefeefeeseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseses tototototototototototototototototototototo ththththththththththththththththththtththisisisisisisisissisisisisisisisisissisis atatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatataatatat asasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasas ofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofcococococococococococococococococococococoststststststststststststststststststststst asasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasas anananananananananananananananananananananddddddddddddddddddddd EdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwinnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn
isisisisisisissisisisisisisisisisisissis exexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexpepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepectctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctedededededededededededededededededededede tototototototototototototototototototototo thththththththththththththththththththththeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee atatatatatatatatatatatatatatattatatataat cococococococococococococococococococococoststststststststststststststststststststt fofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofoforrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr fafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafamimimimimimmmimimimimmmmimimmmmm lylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylyly.....

ThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThisisisisisisisisissisisisisssisissisis rererererererererererererererererererererequququququququququququququququququququququesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesestststststststststststststststststststststs thththththththththththththththththththththeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee KaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKaKKaKalalalalalalalaaaalalaalaalalalaaaamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamazozozozozozozozozozozozozozozozozozozozozoooooooooooooooooooooo BrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowownfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnffieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieldldldldldldldldldldldldldldldlddldldldl
AuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuththththththththththththththththththththorororororororororororororororororororororititititititititititititititititititititityyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyy (K(K(K(K(K(K(K(K(K(K(K(K(K(K(K(K(K(K(K(K(KCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBRARARARARARARARARARARARARARARARARARARARARA))))))))))))))))))))) aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa lololololollololololololololololololoooananananananananananananananananananananan tototototototototototototototototototototo fafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafamimimimimimimimimmimimimimimimimmmmm lylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylyly tototototototototototototototototototototo sususususussusususususususussusususususupppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppplelelelelelelelelelelelelelelelelelelelelememememememememememememememememememememementntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntnt gagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagappppppppppppppppppppp bebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebetwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtweeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeennnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn ththththththththththththtththththhthththeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee cococococococococococococococococococococoststststststststststststststststststststst ofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofof

anananananananananananananananananananaanddddddddddddddddddddd alalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalrerererererererererererererererererererereadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyy tototototototototottototototototototooo hohohohohohohohohohohohohohohohohohohohohomememememememememememememememememememememe......... ThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThhThThTheseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee ininininininininininininininininininininclclclclclclclclclclclclclclclclclclclclcludududududududududdududdududdudududududeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee grgrgrgrgrgrgrgrgrgrgrgrgrgrgrgrgrgrgrgrgrananananananananananananananananananananantttttttttttttttttttt
ofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofof $8$8$8$8$8$8$8$8$8$8$8$8$8$8$8$8$8$8$8$8$80,0,0,0,00,0,00,000,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0 000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000 anananananananananananananananananananananddddddddddddddddddddd eqeqeqeqeqeqeqeqeqeqeqeqeqeqeqeqeqeqeqeqequiuiuiuiuiuiuiuiuiuiuiuiiuiuiuiuiuiuiuiuitytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytyy ofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofof $5$5$5$5$5$5$5$5$5$5$5$5$5$5$5$5$5$5$5$5$50,0,0,0,0,0,0,000,00,000,00,0,000,0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000.00000000000000000000 ThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThTheeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee AlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlliiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii fafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafamimimimimimmimimimimmmimimimmmmimmilylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylyylyly isisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisis aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa bebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebelolololololololololololololololololoooowwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww ofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofof ArArArArArArArArArArArArArArArArArArArArAreaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeae MeMeMeMeMeMeMeMeMeMeMeMeMeMeMeMeMeMeMeMeMedididididididididididididididididididididiananananananananananananananananananananan ("("("("("("("("("("("("("("("("("((( AMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMI"I"I"I"I"I"I"I"I"I"I"I"I"I"I"I"I"I"I"I"I").).).)).).).).).).).).).).).).).).)).).
cococococococococococococococococococococondndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndnducucucucucucucucucucucucuccucucucucucucteteteteteteteteteteteteteteteteteteteteteddddddddddddddddddddd ononononononononononononononononononononon inininininininininininininininininininininclclclclclclclclclclclclclclclclclclclclcludududududududududdudududdududududududdeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa drdrdrdrdrdrdrdrdrdrdrdrdrdrdrdrdrdrdrdrdrivivivivivivivivivivivivivivivivivivivivivewewewewewewewewewewewewewewewewewewewewewayayayayayayayayayayayayayayayayayayayayay anananananananananananananananananananananddddddddddddddddddddd ututututututututututututututututututtuttililiilililiililiillililililliliillitittititititittitititittititititititityyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyy

anananananananananananananananananananananddddddddddddddddddddd tetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetempmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmporororororororororororororororororororororarararararararararararararararararararararyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyy BeBeBeBeBeBeBeBeBeBeBeBeBeBeBeBeBeBeBeBeBecacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacausususususususususususususususussususususeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee thththththththththththththththththththththisisisisisisisissiisisisisisisisssis isisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisis aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa
121212121212122121212121212121212121212120%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0% AMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMI,I,I,I,I,I,I,I,I,I,I,I,I,I,I,I,I,I,I,I,I loololololooolololololololololoooloossssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss gagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagappppppppppppppppppppp fififififififififififififififififififififinananananananananananananananananananannancncncncncncncncncncncncncncnncncncncnccininininininininininininininininininininngggggggggggggggggggg isisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisis alaalalalalalaaalalalaalalalalalalalalsososososososososososososososososososososo ananananananananananananananananananananan eleeleleleleeleleleleeleleelelelelee igigigigigigigigigigigigigigigigigigigigigibibibibibibibibibibibibibibibibibibibibibleleleleleleeleleleeleleeeleleeeele acacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacactitittttttttitttttttitititt vivivivivivivivivivivivivivivivivivivivivitytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytyty

cocococococococococococococococococococontntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntemememememememememememememememememememememplplplplplplplplplpplplplppplplplplpplatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatattededededededededededededededededededededed atatatatatatattatatatatatatatatatatattat thththththththththththththththththththththeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee wawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawasssssssssssssssssssss clclclclclclclclclclclclcclclclclclcclc eaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaearererererererererererererererererererereredddddddddddddddddddd anananananananananananananananananananana ddddddddddddddddddddd
vavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavacacacacacacacacaacacacacacacacacacaacacantntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntnt ininininininininininininininininininininin plplplplplplplplplplplplplplplplplplppp acacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacce.e.e.e.e.ee.e.eeeeee.eee.e.eee



ThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThTheeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee spspspspspspspspspspspspspspspspspspspsppecececececececececececececececececececececififififfifffffffffffffffficicicicicicicicicicicicicicicicicicicicic tototototototototototototototototototototo KCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA isisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisissisis nonononononononononononononononononononottttttttttttttttttttt yetyetyetyetyetyetyetyetyetyetyetyetyetyetyetyetyetyetyetyetyet bububububbubububububububububububububububutttttttttttttttttttt thththththththththththththththththththththeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee ininininininininininininininininininininntetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetendndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndsssssssssssssssssssss totototototototototototototototototototot pupupupupupupupupupupupupupupupupupupupupursrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsueueueueueueueueueueueueueueueueueueueueue
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa lololololololollololololololololololooloananananananananananananananananananananan rererererererererererererererererererererequququququququququququququququququququququesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesttttttttttttttttttttt anananananananananananananananananananananddddddddddddddddddddd wawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawantntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntededededededededededededededededededededed tototototototototototototototototototototo anananananananananananananananananananananddddddddddddddddddddd totototototototototototototototototototoo

boboboboboboboboboboboboboboboboboboboboboarararararararararararararararararararaarddddddddddddddddddddd fofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofoforrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa totototototototototototototototototototoo fofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofolllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowo . ThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThTheeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee rerererererererererererererererererererer ququququququququququqququququququqquququeseseseseseseseseseesesesesesesesesesesesttttttttttttttttttttt isisisisisisisisisisisisisisisiissisisis exexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexeexpepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepectctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctedededededededededededededededededededede tototototototototototototototototototototo

bebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebetwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtweeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeennnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn $8$8$8$8$8$8$8$8$8$8$8$8$8$8$8$8$8$8$8$8$80,0,0,0,0,000,00,0,00,0,00,00,00,0 00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000 tototototototototototototototototototototo SlSlSlSlSlSlSlSlSlSSlSlSlSlSlSlSlSlSlSlS 00000000000000000000000000000000000000000 ,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, dededededededededededededededededededededepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepependndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndinininininininininininininininininininininggggggggggggggggggggg ononononononononononononononononononononon thththththththththththththththththththththeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee gagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagappppppppppppppppppppp bebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebetwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtwtweeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeennnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn thththththththththththththththththththththeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee acacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacaca tutututututututututtutututututututututualalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalala cococococococococococococococococococococoststststststststststststststststststststs ofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofoffof totototototototototototototototototottoto

EdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdEdwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwiwinnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn anananananananananananannananananananananddddddddddddddddddddd sososososososososososososososososososososourururururururururururururururururururururcececececececececececececececececececececesssssssssssssssssssss alalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalala rererererererererererererererererererereeadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadadyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyy ofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofof $1$1$1$1$1$1$1$1$1$1$1$1$1$1$1$1$1$$1$1$1303030303030303030303030303030303030303030,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000.......

ThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThTheeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee AlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAAlAlAlAlAAlAAlAlAAliiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii fafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafamimimimimimimimmimimimimimimimimmmimimilylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylyly tototototototototototototototottototototo owowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowownnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn prprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprpropopopopopopopopopopopopopopopopopopopopopererererererererererererererererererererertytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytyty dudududududududududddududdudududdudud rararararararararararararararararararararatitititititititititititititititititititt ononononononononononononononononononononon ofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofof ananananananananananananananananananananandddddddddddddddddddd
itititititititititititititititititititititsssssssssssssssssssss

isisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisiss exexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexpepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepectctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctcttededededededededededededededededededededed BrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowownfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieldldldldldldldldldldldldldldldldldldldldl ononononononononononononononononononononon thththththththththththththththththththththisisisisisisisisisissisisisisisisisisiss wowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowoululululululululululululululuulululuuu ddddddddddddddddddddd ofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofoff
BrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrrowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowownfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieldldldldldldldldldldldldldldldldldldldldld AuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuAuththhththththththththththththththththththorororororororororororororororororororororititititititititititititititititititititty.y.y.y.y.y.y.y.y.yy.yy.y.y.y.yy.yy.y. KCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA wowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowoulululululululululullululululululululululddddddddddddddddddddd ththththththththththththththththththththt eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee ententententententententententententententententententententen ityityityityityityityityityityityityityityityityityityityityty tototototototototototototototototototototo

FiFiFiFiFiFiFiFiFiFiFiFiFiFiFiFiFiFiFiFiF nananananananananananananananananananananancncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncinininininininininininininininininninininggggggggggggggggggggg (T(T(T(T(T(T(T(T(T(T(T(T(T(T(T(T(T(T(TT( IFIFIFIFIFIFIFIFIFIFIFIFIFIFIFIFIFIFIFFIF)))))))))))))))))))) rerererererererererererererererererererereimimimimimimimimimimimimimimimimimimimimmbubububububububububbububbubbubububububursrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsemememememememememememememememememememememenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenentststststststststststststststststststststs fofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofoforrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr eleleleleleleeleleleeeeeleleeelee igigigigigigigigigigigigigigigigigigigigigibibibibibibibibibibibibibibibibibibibibibleleleleleleleleleleleleleleleeleeleee ininininiinininininininininiinininininincucucucucucucucucucucucucucccucucucucurrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrededededededededededededededededededededed ononononononononononononononononononononon
TaTaTaTaTaTaTaTaTaTaTaTaTaTaTaTaTaTaTaTaTaxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx InInInInInInInInInInInInInInInInInInInInIncrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcremememememememememememememememememememmemenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenttttttttttttttttttttt FiFiFiFiFiFiFiFiFiFiFiFiFiFiFiFiFiFiFiFiFinanananananananananananananananananaananancncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncininininininnininininininininininnininnggggggggggggggggggggg esesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesestititititititittititititititititititititimamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamatetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetesssssssssssssssssssss hahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahaveveveveveveveveveveveveveveveveveveveveve nononononononononononoononononononononottttttttttttttttttttt yetyetyetyetyetyetyetyetyetyetyetyetyetyetyetyetyetyetyetyetyet bebebebebebebebebebbebebebebebebebebebebeenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenen finfinfinfinfinfifinfinfinfinfinfifinfinfinfinfifinfinfinnalialialialialialialialialialialialialialialialialialialialializedzedzedzedzedzedzedzedzedzedzedzedzedzedzedzedzedzezedzedzed,,,,,,, asasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasas aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa ofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofof
ononononononononononononononononononononon hohohohohohohohohohohohohohohohohohohohohowwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww thththththththththththththththththththththeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee bebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebe asasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasassesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssededededededededededededededededededededd ofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofoffof ththththththththththththththththththththheeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee ThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThTheeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee ofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofof
asasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasassesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssororororororororororororororororororororor hahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahassssssssssssssssssss bebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebeenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenen enenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenengagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagegegegegegegegegegegegegegegegegegegegegeddddddddddddddddddddd totototototototototototototototototototoo asasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasassisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisiststststststststststststststststststststst inininininininininininininnininininininn fififififififififififififififififififififinananananananananananananananananananananalililililililililillilililililililiililizizizizizzizzzzzizizzzizizzzizzingngngngngngngngngngngngngngngngngngngngng TITITITITITITITITITITITITITITITITITITITITIFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF ThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThTheeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee TaTaTaTaTaTaTaTaTaTaTaTaTaTaTaTaTaTaTaTaT xaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxablblblblblblblblblblblblblblblblblblblblleeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee VaVaVaVaVaVaVaVaVaVaVaVaVaVaVaVaVaVaVaVaValulululululululululululululululululullulueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee ofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofof thththththththththththththththththtthththeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee
prprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprpropopopopopopopopopopopopopopopopopopopopopererererererererererererererererererererertytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytyty isisisisisisisisssisisisisisissisisss $3$3$3$3$3$3$3$3$3$3$3$3$3$3$3$3$3$3$3$3$38,8,8,8,8,888,8,88888888,8888 9494949494949494949494949494949494949494943,3,3,3,3,33333,3333,33,33,3,3,3, whwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhiciciciciciciciciciciciciciciciccciccichhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhh isisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisis aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa rererererererererererererererererererereredudududududududududududududdduddudduductctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctioioioioioioioioioiioioioiooioiooioioonnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn tatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatataxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxxaxablblblbblblblblblblblblblblblblblblblblbleeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee vavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavav lulululululullululululullululululululuueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee wawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawasssssssssssssssssssss stststststststststststststststststststststilililiillliliiilllillllillllllllllllllllllllll
inininininininininininininininninnninintatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatactctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctct. ThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThhTheeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee bebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebe tatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatataxexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexeddddddddddddddddddddd atatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatat thththththththththththththththththththththeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee prprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprpreveveveveveveveveveveveveveveveveveveveve ioioioioioioioioioioioioioioioioioioioioiousususususususususususussusususususususs tatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatataxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxax blblblblblblblblblblblblblblblbblblblblbleeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee vavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavalulululululululululullulululululululululueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee ofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofthththththththththththththththhthththththeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee dudududududududududududududdududududududueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee tototototototototototototototototototototo AcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcActtttttttttttttttttttt ofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofGoGoGoGoGoGoGoGoGoGoGoGoGoGoGoGoGoGoGoGoGoddddddddddddddddddddd
prprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprprovovovovovovovovovovovovovovovovovovovovovisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisioioioioioioioioioioioioioioioioioioioioionnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn ininininininininininininininininininnnin AcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAct,t,t,t,t,t,t,t,t,t,t,t,t,t,t,t,t,tt,tt whwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhiciciciciciciciciciciciciciciciciciccicichhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhh wawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawasssssssssssssssssssss $9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$90,0,0,0,0,0000,0,0,0,0,0,00,0,0,00,0 222222222222222222222222222222222222222222444444444444444444444 ininininininininininininininininininnnin ThThThThThThThThThhThhThThThThThThThThTheeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee tatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatataataxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxxaxablblblblblblblblblblbblblblblblblblblblbleeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee vavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavalulululululululululululululuuuuuueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee
alalalalalalalaaalalalalaalalalalalalalsososososososososososososososososososososo bebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebebe rererererererererererererererererererereresesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesetttttttttttttttttttt ththtththththththththththththththththththeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee nenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenewwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww whwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhiciciciciciciciciciciciciciciciciciccicichhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhh wowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowoululululululululululllululululululuuulddddddddddddddddddddd thththththththththththththththtthththththeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee tatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatataataaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxablblblblblblblblblblblblblblblblblblblblbleeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee vavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavalululululululululululululululululuuuulueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee thththththththththththththththththththththananananananananananananananananananananan $9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$90,0,0,0,00000000000000000 2222222222222222222222222222222222222222224.44444444444444444444

IfIfIfIfIfIffIfIfIfIfIfIfIfIfIfIfIfIfIfIf tatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatat xaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxxaxaxaxablblblblblblblblblblblbblblbblblblblblb eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee vavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavalululululululululullululullulululuuueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee isisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisiss setsetsetsetsetsetsetsetsetsetsetsetsetsetsetsetsetsetsetsetset atatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatataatat 202020202020202020202020202020202020202020242424242424242424242424242424242424242424 vavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavav lulululululululululululululululululullulueseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseses ($($($($($($($($($($($($($($($($($($($($($909090909090909090909090909090909090909090,2,2,222,2,2,2,2,222222,22,2,2,2,2242424242424242424242424242424242424242424)))))))))))))))))))) thththththththththththhthththththththththererererererererererererererererererererereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee isisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisis $9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$9$90,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,00,0,00,0,0,00,0,0 00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000 fofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofoforrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr
cacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacaptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptururururururururururururururururururururureeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee ovovovovovovovovovovovovovovovovovovovovoveerererererererererererererererererererer aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa 303030303030303030303030303030303030303030-y-y-y-yy-y-yyy-y-y-y-y-y-y-y-y-y-y-yyeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaearrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr teteteteteteteteteteteteteteteteteteteteermrmrmrmrmrmrmrmrmrmrmrmrmrmrmrmrmrmrmrmrm. IfIfIfIfIfIfIfIfIfIfIfIfIfIfIfIfIfIfIfIfIfthththththththththththththththththhthththeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee tatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatataxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxaxablblblblblblblblblblbblblblblblblblblblb eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee vavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavvavavavalulululululululululululululululluluuuueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee isisisisisisisisisisisisisiisisisisisisis setsetsetsetsetsetsetsetsetsetsetsetsetsetsetsetsetsetsetsetset tototototototototototototototototototototo mamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamarkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkr etetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetet vavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavavav lulululululululullulululululululululululueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 12121212121212122121212121212121212121225,5,5,5,5555,5555555555555 0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000)0)0)0)0)0)0)0)0)0)0)0)0)0)0)0)0)0)0)0)0),,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ththththththththththththththththththththhererererererererererererererererererererereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee isisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisis

$1$1$1$1$1$1$1$1$1$1$1$1$1$1$1$1$1$1$1$1$1404040404040404040404040404040404040404040,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,00,000,0,0,0000,0,00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000 fofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofoforrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr cacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacaptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptururururururururururururururururururrurureeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa 303030303030303030303030303030303030303030-y-y-y-y-y-y-yy-y-yyyyy-yyyy-y-yyeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaearrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr terterterterterterterterterterterterterterterterterterterterterm.m.m.m.m.mm.m.m.mmm.m.m.m.mmmmm.m. ThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThTheseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee esesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesestitititititititititititititititittititiimamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamamatetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetesssssssssssssssssssss alalalalalalalalaalalalalaalalalalalaa sosososososososososososososososososososos asasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasassususususususususususususususususususususumememememememememememememememememememememe
cacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacaptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptururururururururururururururrurururururureeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee ofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofof stastastastastastastastastastastastastastastastastaststastastatetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetete upupupupupupupupupupupupupupupupupupupupup tototototototototototototototototototototo apapapapapapapapapapapapapapapapapapapapapprprprprprprprprprprprprprprrprprprprprprovovovovovovovovovovovovovovovovovovovovo ededededededededededededededededededededed stastastastastastastastastastastastastastastastastastastastastatetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetete taxtaxtaxtaxtaxtaxtaxtaxtaxtaxtaxtaxtaxtaxtaxtaxtaxtaxtaxtaxtax cacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacaptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptururururururururururururururrurururururureeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee fofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofoforrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa WoWoWoWoWoWoWoWoWoWoWoWoWoWoWoWoWoWoWoWoWorkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrk ononononononononononononononononononononon thththththththththththththththththththththeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee nonononononononononononononononononononon ttttttttttttttttttttt ecececececececececececececececececececececonononononononononononononononononononononomomomomomomomomomomomomomomomomomomomomo iciciciciciciciciciciciciciciciciciciciccalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalalala onononononononononoononononononononononon aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa hohohohohohohohohohohohohohohohohohohohohomememememememememememememememememememememestststststststststststststststststststststeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaeaddddddddddddddddddddd exexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexexemememememememememememememememememememememptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptioioioioioioioioioioioioioioioioioioioioionnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn anananananananananananananananananananananddddddddddddddddddddd BrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrBrowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowowownfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfnfieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieldldldldldldldldldldlldldldldldldldldldld (S(S(S(S(S(S(S(S(S(S(S(S(S(S(S(S(S(S(S(SSBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRF)F)F)F)F)F)F)F)F)F)F)F)F)F)F)F)F)F)F)F)F)

AsAsAsAsAsAsAsAsAsAsAsAsAsAsAsAsAsAsAsAsAs aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa ofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofof ofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofof ththththththththththththththththththththt isisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisissisis ananananananaananananananananananananannddddddddddddddddddddd inininininininininininininininininininnintetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetettetetentntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntnt tototototototototototototototototototototo kekekekekekekekekekekekekekekekekekekekekeepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepepep cococococococococococococococococococococostststststststststststststststststststststsssssssssssssssssssss asasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasas asasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasas popopopopopopopopopopopopopopopopopopopop ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssibibibibibibibibibibibibibibibibibibiibiblelelelelelelelelelelelelelelelelelellee totototototototototototototototototototot fifififfifffififififififififififiifindndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndnd
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa fofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofoforrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr AlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAlAAlAlAlAlAlAA iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii fafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafafamimimmimimimimimimimimmimimmimimimmmilylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylyyylyly,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, GrGrGrGrGrGrGrGrGrGrGrGrGrGrGrGrGrGrGrGrGreeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeennnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn VeVeVeVeVeVeVeVeVeVeVeVeVeVeVeVeVeVeVeVeVentntntntntntntntnntntntntntntntntntntntntururururururururururururururururururururureseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseseses,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCC rererererererererererererererererererererequququququququququququququququququququququesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesestststststststststststststststststststststs KCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRBRAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA wawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawawaiviviviviviviviviviviviviviviviviviviviviveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee
fefefefefefefefefefefefefefefefefefefefef esesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesese asasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasasssososososososososososososososososososososociciciciciciccciciciciccicccccicic atatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatatataatededededededededededededededededededededed thththththththththththththththththththththisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisis

ThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThananananananananananananananananananananankkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk fofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofoforrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr yoyoyoyoyoyoyoyoyoyoyoyoyoyoyoyoyoyoyoyoyoururururururururururururururururururururur ofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofof thththththththththththththththththththththeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII anananananananananananananananananananananddddddddddddddddddddd IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII fofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofoorrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr thththththththththththththththththththththisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisssisisss ThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThThisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisss isisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisissis aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

papapapapapapapapapapapapapapapapapapapapartrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrttrtrtrtnenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenenersrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrs tototototototototototototototototototototo fififififififififififififififififififififindndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndndnd aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa tototototototototototototototototototototo aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa fafafafafafafafafafafafafafaafafafafafafamimimimimimimmimimimimmimimimimimimimim lylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylylyllylyly inininininininininininininininininininnn neneneneneneneneneneneneneneneneneneneneneededededededededededededededededededededed....

WeWeWeWeWeWeWeWeWeWeWeWeWeWeWeWeWeWeWeWeWe lolololololololololololololoololooloolookokokokokokokokokokokokokokokokokokokokok tototototototototototototototototototototo ononononononononononononononononononononon thththththththththththththththththththththisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisisis proproproproproproproproroproproproproproproproproproprororojecjecjecjecjecjecjecjecjecjecjecjecjecjecjecjecjecjecjecjecject,t,t,t,t,t,t,t,t,t,tt,t,tt,t,t,t,tt, ananananananananananananananananananaananddddddddddddddddddddd brbrbrbrbrbrbrbrbrbrbrbrbrbrbrbrbrbrbrbrbrininininininininininininininininininininingigigigigigigigigigigigigigigigigigiggigingngngngngngngngngngngngngngngngngngngngn aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa rererererererererererererererererererereququququququququququququququququququququesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesttttttttttttttttttttt totototototototototototototototototototto

ththththththththththththththththththththt eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee BoBoBoBoBoBoBoBoBoBoBoBoBoBoBoBoBoBoBoBoBoarararararararararararararararararararararddddddddddddddddddddd fofofofofofofofofofofofofofofoofofofofoforrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

SiSiSiSiSiSiSiSiSiSiSiSiSiSiSiSiSiSiSiSiSincncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncncn ererererererererererererererererererererereleleleleleleleleleleelelelelelelelelelel

DiDiDiDiDiDiDiDiDiDiDiDiDiDiDiDiDiDiDiDiDirererererererererererererererereererererectctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctctorororororororororororororororororororor ofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofWoWoWoWoWoWoWoWoWoWoWoWoWoWoWoWoWoWoWoWoWorkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkfofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofofoforcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrccrcrceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee HoHoHoHoHoHoHoHoHoHoHoHoHoHoHoHoHoHoHoHoHousususususususususususususususususususususinininininininininininininnininininninnggggggggggggggggggggg

222222222222222222222



AvAvtAvAvAvttvtvtAvtAvAvAvtAvttAvAAvAvAAAvtAvtAvtAAvtAAAvvtAvAAvtAvtt

1717171717171717171717171771717177171717060606060606060606060606060606060606060606 CeCeCeCeCeCeCeCeCeCeCeCeCeCeCeCeCeCeCeCeCentntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntntnntrerererererererererererererererererererere
PoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPortrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtrtagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagage,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e,e, MIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMI 494949494949494949494949494949494949494949020202020202020202020202020202020202020202444444444444444444444

LeLeLeLeLeLeLeLeLeLeLeeLeLeLeLeLeLeLeLeLegagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagalllllllllllllllllllll DeDeDeDeDeDeDeDeDeDeDeDeDeDeDeDeDeDeDeDeDescscscscscscscscscscscscscscscscscscscscscriririririririririririririririririririririptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptioioioiooioioioioioioiooioioioioooioion:n:n:n:n:n:n:n:nnn:n:nn:nnnn:nnn

ElElElElElElElElElElElElElElElElElElElElEligigigigigigigigigigigigigigigigigigigigigibibibibibibibibibibibibibibibibibibibibibleleleleleleleleleleleleleleleleleleelele PrPrPrPrPrPrPrPrPrPrPPrPrPrPrPrPrPrPrPPropopopopopopopopopopopopopopopopopopopopopererererererererererererererererererererertytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytytyty MaMaMaMaMaMaMaMaMaMaMaMaMaMaMaMaMaMaMaMaMappppppppppppppppppppp anananananananananananananananananananananddddddddddddddddddddd DeDeDeDeDeDeDeDeDeDeDeDeDeDeDeDeDeDeDeDeDescscscscscscscscscscscscscscscscscscscscscririririririririririririririririrririririptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptptioioioioioioioioioioiooioioiooioioiooionnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

PaPaPaPaPaPaPaPaPaPaPaPaPaPaPaPaPaPaPaPaParcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcrcelelelelelelelelelelelelelelelelelelelelel IDIDIDIDIDIDIDIDIDIDIDIDIDIDIDDIDIDIDIDID::::::::::: 0.0.0.0.0.0000000000000000 474747474747474747474747474747474747474747 AcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcAcrererererererererererererererererererereresssssssssssssssssssss

CENCENCENCENCENCENCENCENCENCENCENCENCENCENCENCENCENCENCENCENCENTERTERTERTERTERTERTERTERTERTERTERTERTERTERTERTERTERTERTERTERTER ACRACRACRACRACRACRACRACRACRACRACRACRACRACRACRACRACRACRACRACRACRESESESESESESESESESESESESESESESESESESESESES #1,#1#1#1#1#1#1#1#1#1#1#1#1#1#1#1#1#1#1# LOLOLOLOLOLOLOLOLOLOLOLOLOLOLOLOLOLOLOLOLOTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT 545454545454545454545454545454545454545454 EXCEXCEXCEXCEXCEXCEXCEXCEXCEXCEXCEXCEXCEXCEXCEXCEXCEXCEXCEXCEXC SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS 555555555555555555555 FTFTFTFTFTFTFTFTFTFTFTFTFTFTFTFTFTFTFTFTT FORFORFORFORFORFORFORORFORFORFORFORFORFORFORFORFORFORFORFOROR RDRDRDRDRDRDRDRDRDRDRDRDRDRDRDRDRDRDRDRDRD ROWROWROWROWROWROWROWROWROWROWROWROWROWROWROWROWROWROWROWROWROW...

MJMJMJMJMJMJMJMMJMJMJMJMJMMJMJMJMJMJMJM NDNDNDNDNDNDNDNDNDNDNDNDNDNDNDNDNDNDNDNDN

























































•

o

•

•
•



CONTRACT ADDENDUM NO. 4
for

Kalamazoo County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority

This Addendum, made and entered into this the 23rd day of October 2025 by and between the
Kalamazoo County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority, 201 West Kalamazoo Avenue,
Room 207, Kalamazoo, Michigan 49007 (hereinafter as referred to as the "Authority"),
F i s h b e c k ,  ( f o r m e r l y  Envirologic Technologies, Inc.) located at, 2960 Interstate Parkway,
Kalamazoo, Michigan 49048 (hereinafter as referred to
as the "Consultant").

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the KCBRA has previously entered into a Contract with the Consultant,
original contract dated March 7, 2022, for environmental services related to Brownfield
redevelopment work; and

WHEREAS, the KCBRA has previously extended the contract under Addendum No. 1, 
on 9/22/2022; and

WHEREAS, the KCBRA has previously entered into a Professional Services 
Agreement, authorizing Fishbeck to perform the requirements of the Contract for Professional 
Services on 1/31/2023; and

WHEREAS, the KCBRA has previous extended the contract under Addendum No. 2, on 
11/16/2023; and

WHEREAS, the KCBRA has previous extended the contract under Addendum No. 3, on 
11/14/2024; and

WHEREAS the Authority at their regular meeting on October 23, 2025, voted to
approve amending the said Contract to continue for an additional one year.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements 
of the parties hereto, it is mutually understood and agreed by and between the parties that the
existing Contract between the two parties be amended as follows:

1. The Consultant will continue, as directed and approved by the Authority, to provide
the environmental assessment, project management and other services with the
confines of the Authority available funds on a project-by-project basis from January
1, 2026. through December 31, 2026.

Except as hereinabove specifically modified, the Contract and its provisions between
the parties dated March 7, 2022, as amended on 9/22/2022, 1/31/2023, 11/16/2023,
11/14/2024, and 10/23/2025 will remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands the date first above written.

SIGNATURE SECTION

For: FISHBECK, INC.

By:  ___________________________ Date: __________________
David Stegink

Its: Vice President

For: KALAMAZOO COUNTY BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

By: ____________________________ Date: ___________________
Kenneth Peregon

Its: Chairperson



Z:\2023\230454\WORK\REPT\PROJECT SPARTAN REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST\PORTAGE REIMBURSEMENT\ME_KCBRA_6701 PORTAGE REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST_2025_0926.DOCX

Memo 
TTO::  Macy Rose Walters, MPA – Kalamazoo County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 

FFROM:  Logan Mulholland and Olivia Selby 

DDATE:  September 26, 2025 PPROJECT NO.:  230454 

SSUBJECT:  Project Spartan Redevelopment Brownfield Plan – Request for Reimbursement 

Fishbeck has reviewed the submitted associated documents for reimbursement of eligible activities as defined in 
the approved Act 381 Brownfield Plan (the “Plan”) for Project Spartan Redevelopment adopted by the Kalamazoo 
County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority on November 6, 2019.  

The Project Spartan Plan anticipated available tax increment revenues as early as the 2021 taxes and allows for 
the capture of up to $6,089,016.44, with $3,162,500.00 of eligible costs to be reimbursed to the City of Portage 
and $2,712,516.44 previously approved for the developer’s reimbursement. The subject request is the first 
reimbursement request for the City of Portage in the amount $2,899,102.45 for eligible infrastructure 
improvement costs. This amount, combined with the developer’s reimbursement request, is within the limits of 
the Plan.  

After Fishbeck’s thorough review, the City of Portage’s reimbursement request is related to public infrastructure 
improvements for the reconstruction and related traffic signal improvements for two sections of Portage Road: 
(1) East Milham Avenue to Fairfield Road (south of I-94) and (2) Romence Road to East Milham. 

The Fishbeck team has reviewed all checks and bank statements that correspond with the appropriate invoices 
and has ensured all proper proof of payment has been provided. Based on our review, Fishbeck finds a total of 
$2,899,102.45 to be eligible for reimbursement. We believe the absence of lien waivers from certain contractors 
is adequately compensated by other documentation and recommend that BRA staff advise the BRA Board that 
the reimbursement request is approvable with considerations mentioned above. An additional reimbursement 
request is anticipated. 

A spreadsheet detailing the reimbursement request is included in Attachment 1. The reimbursement request with 
the updated backup documentation has been provided to the BRA staff as well. 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Logan Mulholland at 616.560.8339 or 
lmulholland@fishbeck.com. 

Attachment 
By email 



Attachment 1 
  

 

  





Contingency line item:
covered multiple activites

























































































































*

*C
he

ck
 #

 3
31

13
1 

is
 s

til
l o

pe
n 

as
 th

e 
m

on
th

 o
f J

ul
y 

ha
s 

no
t b

ee
n 

re
co

nc
ille

d 
as

 o
f

 to
da

y 
7/

10
/2

5




















